
4QV1tTD

t r14% Town of Mount Desert
(1 .‘\\ Board of Selectmen

Agenda

I Regular Meeting
Monday, October 15, 2018

— Location: Meeting Room, Town Hall, Northeast Harbor

I. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

II. Minutes
A. Approval of niimetes from October 1, 2018 meeting

III. AppointmcntslRecognitionslResignations
A. Appointment ofEllen Kappes to the Village Center Planning Conmdttee

IV. Consent Agenda (These items are considered uhf/ne, and there/ore, uiiar be passed 6v i/ic Se/ecu len hi one blanket motion, Hocus! members
mar rem OIL’ ani item lot thsciuswn b, ;cqiiesung snch action prior (0 consu/eratioci o/ilitit port ion a/f/ic cur,ida

A. Department Reports: Public Works
B. Proposed 2019 State Valuations/br Hancock County
C. Hancock Coiuztv Conunissione,:i Meeting Minutes September 4. September 12, and

September 13, 20)8

V. Selectmen’s Reports

VI. Unfinished Business
A.Acdon regarding the reconsideration ofthe Northeast Harbor Main Street Project

\‘II. New Business
A. Aii’cncl Sand Bid Contract to Harold MacQuinn, I,,c. at a price ofS9.00/cuhicvard, 522,500

/1w the 2,500 cubic yards the bids were based on
B. Request authorization to approve the Harbor Committee ‘s reconunendation to use Chabnerc

Enterprises for the mooring wom* for the realignment cit Bartlett Landing
C. Request approval o/the Harbor Committee reconunendationsfbr adjusting (lie rate/br

vessels <49 ‘to $2. 95//i, the rate for itcsels 50 ‘<60’ to $3. 45//i amid the rate for vessels 60’
cijicl over to $3.95; and the seasonal outboard float rate to 51,000.00

D. Request approval and authorization to sell /bur (4) Motorola Minitor V two—tone voice pager
with ehargeis to Eastbrook Fire Department in the amount of$150.00 each

E. Authorization ofOiny-Ove,w from Fiscal Year 201 7-2018 to FLveaI Year 2018-2019
(In/brmation will hefonvarded separate/v as an addendum to the regdar meeting packet,)

VIII. Other Business
A. Sue/i other business as mcxv he legal/v conducted

LX. Treasurer’s Warrants
A. Approve & Sign Treasurers JVhrrantAPl92I in the amount ofSl,448,806.04
B. Appro’e Signed Treasurer’s PayrolL State Fees, & PR BenefIt Warrants AP1919, AP1920,

and PR1907 hi the amounts of54,20L 75,54,5 75.38. and 5102,236.24, respeeth’elv
C. Acknohdge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Pavroll Warrants 08 in the amounts of

578,261.72

X. Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting is at 6:30 p.m., Monday, November 5, 2018 in the Meeting Room,
Town Hall, Northeast Harbor



SJIflNIIAJ



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen
Minutes of October 1, 2018

1 Town of Mount Desert

2 Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes

3 Meeting Room, Town Hall

4 6:30 PM, October 1, 2018

S

6 Present were Chairman John Macauley, Selectmen Martha Dudman, Rick Mooers, Matt Hart, and

7 Wendy Littlefield.

8

9 Also in attendance were Treasurer Kathi Mahar, Public Works Director Tony Smith, Tax Assessor Kyle

10 Avila, Town Manager Durlin Lunt, and Fire Chief Mike Bender.

11

12 Members of the public were also present.

13

14 I. Minutes
15 A. Approval of minutes from September17, 2018 meeting
16 MOTION: Selectman Hart moved, with Selectman Littlefield 5econding, approval of the
17 September 17, 2018 Minutes as presented. Motion approved 5-D.
18
19 II. Appointments/Recognitions/Resignations

20 A. Confirm Appointment of Lilian Andrews to the Zoning Board of Appeals
21 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, confirmation of
22 Lilian Andrews to the Zoning Board of Appeals, as presented and with thanks. Motion approved
23 5-0.
24

25 B. Confirm Appointment of Ninette Ferm as Warden for the November 6, 2018 State General
26 and Referendum Election
27 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, confirmation of
28 Ninette Ferm as Warden for the November 6, 2018 State General and Referendum Election, as
29 presented and with thanks. Motion approved 5-0.
30

31 C Resignation of Michael Jordan, Alternate CEO, effective September 20, 2018
32 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, acceptance of the
33 resignation of Michael Jordan, Alternate CEO, effective September 20, 2018, as presented.
34 Motion approved 5-0.
35

36 III. Consent Agenda (These items ore considered routine, and therefore, may be passed by the Selectmen in one blanket motion.
37 Board members may remove any item for discussion by requesting such action prior to consideration of that portion of the agenda.)

38 A. Department Reports: Public Works
39 B. Thank you letter from Island Housing Trust and Hospice Volunteers of Hancock County
40 C Hancock County Commissioners Meeting Minutes August 31, 2018
41 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of the Consent
42 Agenda as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
43

44 IV. Selectmen’s Reports
45 There were no Selectman’s Reports presented.
46

47



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 2
Minutes of October 1, 2018

1 V. Unfinished Business

2 A. Update regording the reconsideration of the Northeast Harbor Main Street Project

3 Public Works Director Tony Smith reported there was a meeting regarding the Main Street

4 Project on Thursday, September 27, 2018. There were approximately 15 to 20 people in

5 attendance. Director Smith was hopeful the group was moving toward a compromise in the

6 work the project encompasses. Excerpts from Director Smith’s report describe the options as:

7
8 - Tracy Road Option (cost savings of $800,000)- This option would necessitate cable,

9 telephone and power lines to be buried in Main Street. The power line would be a

10 primary line but at lower voltage than that which would have been installed under

11 the original design. The cable and telephone must be put in Main Street due to the

12 location of their service areas.

13 - East Side of Main Street Option (cost savings of $1,000,000)- Leave the overhead

14 primary wires along the east side of main Street; continue to service the buildings

15 along the east side with overhead services and service the buildings on the west side

16 with underground services.

17 - North End of Main Street Option (cost savings of $900,000)- As you enter Main

18 Street from the north on Route 198, the overhead power lines cross Route

19 198/Main Street from the west to the east side then continue down Main Street

20 along the east side. They leave the west side at a pole in the general area of the

21 town parking lot near the Knowles Company and go to a pole on the east side near

22 FT Brown. They would then proceed southerly to a pole near the post office then to

23 an existing pole on the corner of Sea Street and Main Street near Carter’s Real

24 Estate. The thought was to not cross Main Street from the pole at the parking lot

25 but to keep these wires on the west side of the street and go overhead across

26 Summit Road to a new pole then cross Main Street to the existing pole near Carter’s

27 Real Estate. Buildings on the east side of Main Street presently served by the wires

28 affected by this change would be serviced by underground services from the

29 relocated wires. It was then proposed to go underground with the wires from the

30 pole near Carter’s Real Estate to the pole near Shaw’s Jewelers, eliminating the pole

31 between the two in front of Main Street Variety. The wires would then continue

32 overhead south along the east side of Main Street servicing the buildings with

33 overhead services to the east and underground to the west, both in the manner as

34 in Option 3 above. This center pole in front of the gas station poses traffic and

35 parking problems.

36
37 Public Works Director Smith opined that the East side option was the least intrusive to the Main

38 St. businesses.

39
40 Selectman Dudman asked about the disruption to the business owners. Director Smith felt the

41 options discussed would all be less invasive than the original plan. For example, a trench

42 running the length of the street would no longer be necessary.

43
44 Director Smith noted he was scheduled to meet with the Water District to assess their need of a

45 new water main. The cost of the water main was not taken into account in the cost savings.

46 The work was under the Water District’s purview and would be paid for by them.

47



Town of Mount Desert Booth of Selectmen 3
Minutes of October 1, 2018

1 November or December 2018 was now the estimated scheduled start date. Director Smith
2 reiterated that regardless of the start date, no work would extend beyond May 24, 2019. The
3 street would have at least a base coat of pavement or cold patch for the summer, and signs of
4 construction would be removed for the summer. Work would resume Fall 2019 and extend into
5 Spring 2020.
6
7 No new boxes or volts should be necessary. If the Tracy Road project is the project chosen to
8 use, there would be primary power line extending into Main St. Regardless of the option
9 chosen, there will still be telephone and cable lines needed, either overhead or underground.

10
11 Resident Ben Moores inquired whether the work would be re-bid. Director Smith did not feel
12 the work would require rebidding. Essentially the only change is to how the electric is wired. It
13 does not cause a substantial enough change to require a full re-bid.
14
15 Director Smith reiterated there would be stubs installed for the empty lots, as originally
16 planned. These stubs would be behind the sidewalks and would not necessitate opening the
17 sidewalks or roads for connection.
18
19 Resident Katrina Carter asked about the corner of the Hamor Lot. She reported the rumor that
20 the Maine Seacoast Mission would be removing the pole there. Director Smith assured her that
21 if property owners or residents removed a pole, they would have to either replace the pole, or
22 relocate the wires underground.
23
24 Discussion returned to the schedule. Director Smith explained that winter weather could result
25 in a request for an extension, however the work would remain essentially the same. He
26 reiterated that in May the area will be passable to traffic.
27
28 Lamp posts were discussed. Director Smith reported discussion of posts over the crosswalks and
29 intersections.
30
31 Mr. Moore asked when the final decision would be made. Director Smith hoped that by the
32 next Board of Selectman Meeting a decision can be made and the process can start.
33
34 Director Smith reported that Emera has still not offered on official position or approval.
35
36 Selectman Hart lauded Public Works Director Smith’s gargantuan efforts during this contentious
37 process. The Board echoed Selectman Hart’s sentiment.
38
39 8. Execution of the bond document for the $154,500.00 General Obligation Bond issued by First
40 National Bank effective October 1, 2018 for the purchase of the new street sweeper
41 approved ot the September 10, 2018 special town meeting
42
43 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, execution of the bond
44 document for the $154,500.00 General Obligation Bond issued by First National Bank effective
45 October 1,2018 for the purchase of the new street sweeper approved at the September 10,
46 2018 special town meeting, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.
47
48



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 4

Minutes of October 1, 2018

1 VI. New Business

2 4. Public Space Special Event Application: Northeast Harbor Fest/Marc Fink; Northeast Harbor

3 Marina Green, August 31- September 2, 2019

4 Town Manager Lunt noted this event has been held two years previously, but was not held thi5

5 year. Mr. Fink would like to come back for next year.

6

7 MOTION: Selectman Dudman moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, approval of Public

8 Space Special Event Application: Northeast Harbor Fest/Marc Fink; Northeast Harbor Marina

9 Green, August 31- September 2, 2019, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

10
11 B. Request to approve and expend $15,000.00 from the Assessing Department account

12 #1220660-53620 for the upgrade to the Vision assessing software package and related

13 services as approved in Article 44 at the May 8, 2018 Town Meeting, and authorization to

14 sign the contract for the upgrade with Vision Government Solutions Inc.

15
16 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefleld seconding, approval and

17 expenditure of $15,000.00 from the Assessing Department account #1220660-53620 for the

18 upgrade to the Vision assessing software package and related services as approved in Article 44

19 at the May 8,2018 Town Meeting, and authorize signature of the contract for the upgrade with

20 Vision Government Solutions Inc., as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

21
22 C. Request approval to purchase two 6” Simplex pumps at a reduced rate of $32,770. 00 from

23 the Wastewoter Capital Improvement Reserve Account# 4050500-24501 for the Seal Harbor

24 treatment plant

25

26 MOTION: Selectman Littlefield moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval to purchase

27 two 6” Simplex pumps at a reduced rate of $32,770.00 from the Wastewater Capital

28 Improvement Reserve Account# 4050500-24501 for the Seal Harbor treatment plant, as

29 proposed. Motion approved 5-0.

30

31 VII. Other Business

32 A. Such other business as may be legally conducted

33 Town Manager Lunt reminded the Board of the Island Elected Officials Meeting October 18, 2018

34 at the Somesville Fire Station. A review of which Board Members could attend was made.

35
36 Selectman Hart reminded the Board that the Board agreed to accommodate the marathon this

37 year by closing part of Route 102 in Somesville. Selectman Hart hoped the Town would make

38 every effort to get the word out to the public to warn them of this closure.

39

40 VIII. Treasurer’s Warrants
41 A. Approve & Sign Treasurer’s Warrant AP19IB in the amount of $673,070.96

42
43 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval and signature of

44 Treasurer’s Warrant AP1918 in the amount of $673,070.96, as presented. Motion approved 5-0.

45
46 B. Approve Signed Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, & PR Benefit Warrants AP1916, AP1917, and

47 PR1906 in the amounts of $3,705.25, $6,272.75, and $109,711.19, respectively



Town of Mount Desert Board of Selectmen 5
Minutes of October 1, 2018

1 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Hart seconding, approval of signed
2 Treasurer’s Payroll, State Fees, and PR Benefit Warrants AP1916, AP1917, and PR1906 in the
3 amounts of $3,705.25, $6,272.75, and $109,711.19, respectively, as presented. Motion
4 approved 4-0-1 (Littlefield in Abstention).
S
6 C Acknowledge Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07 in the amount of
7 $177,344.87
8

9 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, acknowledgement of
10 Treasurer’s School Board AP/Payroll Warrants 07 in the amount of $177,344.87, as presented.
11 Motion approved 5-0.
12

13 IX. Adjournment
14 MOTION: Selectman Mooers moved, with Selectman Littlefield seconding, adjournment.
15 Motion approved 5-0.
16
17 The meeting was adjourned at 6:57.
18
19 Respectfully Submitted,

20

21

22

23 Wendy Littlefield



APPOINTMENTS

RECOGN ITIONS

RESIGNATIONS



I! V4
1

Ii

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5531 Fax 207-276-3232
Web Address www.mtdesen.on!

Resident Request for Appointment to Volunteer Board or Committee

Thank you for expressing an interest in serving on one of the Town’s volunteer Boards or
Committees. Before the Board of Selectmen makes appointments, they would like to know a little
about you and why you feel you could contribute to the Board or Committee. Please take a few
minutes and complete the brief expression of interest information below and return to the Town
Clerk, P0 Box 248/2 1 Sea St, Northeast Harbor ME 04662.

Name:
Street

Ellen KaDDeS Date: Oct 11.2018

Address:

Address:

Phone: Home

Work

E-mail: ft).n1TMtflh.tnnr Cell

Are you a registered voter in the Town of Mount Desert? No

Appointment(s) requested: Village_Center Planning Committee

If you have previously served on any Boards or Committees in the Town of Mount Desert. please describe your
experience: many. previously served on: MD recycling committee which became solid waste
committee. I was chairman of this for a few years about 1995 or so until 1999. Many local
boards. Some of them were. Mt d nursery school - board member when it was founded (1978)
and for several years after that. Neighborhood house board member for about 14 years — was
secretary and treasurer for some of it. worked on fundraising Mt desert nursing association —

board member — worked on fundraising. Was on St Mary’s vestry for several years. Maine
crafts guild board member for many years

Are there other background experiences or skills that you feel would contribute to this appointment?
served as Secretary for Board of Selectmen and Planning Board; reporter for Bar Harbor Times
covering town of Mt. desert meetings and events; Librarian at Northeast Harbor Library for more
than 4 years.. Ran my silkscreening business for nearly 30 years. Artist.

Why are you interesied in this appointment? am concerned about the development and future
of Main Street, Northeast Harbor. I think I can offer valid suggestions

What are your goals for this Board or Committee? to successfully settle on a design that
will please and be acceptable to as many people as possible.

Do you have conflicts with meeting times or group assignments? None that I can’t adiust

I: Boards & Coinrnittees\Rcsident Request ftw Appointment Board or Committeedocx 10/12.2018



CONSENT AGENDA



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesert.org directori?mtdesertorg

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

To: Durlin Lunt. Jr., Town Manager
From: Tony Smith. Public Works Director
Re: September2018 Monthly Report
Date: October 5.2018

Ilkzhwav Crew:

In preparation for this season’s paving the crew ditched, cleaned up roadway shoulders and
replaced driveway and roadway culverts on the Butler Road and Rowland Road; cleaned up
road shoulders on the Parker Farm Road; and finished ditching and ledge and stump removal
on the Hall Quarry Road.

• Got a really good start on reclaiming (grinding and leaving in place) the Hall Quarry Road in
preparation for the base pavement layer to be placed. The base pavement was approximately
65% complete by the end of September. The surface pavement will be placed next fall.

• Reshaped ditches and replaced a driveway culvert on Grover Avenue.
• Changed the street signs on Farnham Way and Sydney’s Way from private (blue) to public

(green) in accordance with the May 2018 town meeting when the voters accepted the roads as
public ways.

• Addressed issues arising from the heavy rain we had in the middle of the month e.g. repairing
washed out areas along the sides of some of our roads.

• As requested by people who use them, erected wooden backboards on the fence enclosure
around the tennis courts for practice and warm-up purposes.

• Took delivery of the new street sweeper. A representative of the manufacturer held a training
session on the operation and maintenance of the machine.

• Organized the storage area located behind the highway garage. We stockpile stone and gravel.
sewer and storm drain pipe. catch basin and manhole sections and frames and covers, and
miscellaneous other materials there.

• Finished work related to wooden fence replacement on Jordan Pond Road.
• Researched a new merry-go-round similar to the one at the Seal Harbor playground that has

finally run its course - the circular section people stand on broke off of the central rotating unit
and cannot be repaired.

Wastewater: Please see Superintendent Montague’s reports.

Buildinas & Grounds and Parks & Cemeteries: The crew:

• Did a really nicejob cleaning and waxing some of the floors at the highway garage, continued
taking care of the portable toilets on a daily basis and policing the rest rooms at the Seal Harbor

a!

MEMO

September 20 18 Monthly Repofls/TS/ 10-5-18 Page I of3



Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Flarbor, ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.nitdesert.org directorämtdesert.org

Otter Creek, Seal Harbor, Northeast Harbor, Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

and Somesville fire stations, setting up for meetings, cleaning bathrooms in the town office,
vacuuming and assisting the admin staff with projects as needed e.g. assembling shelving.
hanging pictures, repairing toilets, installing door closers, and painting.

Solid Waste: The crews:

• Continued their good work we have come to appreciate.
• The summer collection season ended September 8th this year. The transition went smoothly.

Miscellaneous

• LED streetlight installation is still scheduled for October2018. The light fixtures and assorted
parts and pieces have been ordered.

• The Sylvan storm drain project came to a close. We are addressing punch list and post-
construction issues e.g. reshaping the roadway around a catch basin so it will actually collect
water, making some adjustments to grades to allow water to flow ofTa property and make its
way to the road and on to a catch basin. These issues are minimal but tend to arise with projects
of this nature.

• There was a No. 2 fuel oil spill at a property near the Northeast Harbor treatment plant.
According to the DEP response team, the homes oil tank leaked approximately 20-40 gallons of
oil onto the floor that then made its way into the floor drain and out into a drainage swale
southwest of the plant. The swale meandered its way through the woods, including across a
portion of our property, to a catch basin in Manchester Road. DEP’s response was professional
and effective - petroleum product absorbent pads and a vacuum truck removed the oil. The
DEP hired our fire department to flush the oil through the drainage swale to the catch basin in
Manchester Road where the vacuum truck pulled the oil off the top of the water for proper
treatment and disposal in Portland. What could not be collected will vent off into the air. Our
insurance company was notified.

• After many attempts through the summer months we finally heard from one of two local
irrigation companies we have been trying to reach and requested pricing from them for the
Village Green and Yachtsman Facility irrigation systems.

• The bicycle group is going to be ramping up their fund raising efforts in accordance with town
meeting approval of the article that called for them to make good faith efforts to raise a portion
of the project costs.

• We will be working with an area earthwork contractor to reset stones in a rock wall near the
Seal Harbor fleet on Steamboat Wharf Road. The wall supports a portion of our road. The
weight of and push forces from, traffic and parking on the side of the road beside the wall has
contributed to the stones moving as, I am sure, the freeze-thaw cycles we receive. The stones
will be removed then reset in a slope at a slight angle from bottom to top. Crushed stone will be
placed behind it to drain water away from the wall to a drainage pipe at its base. We did

September 20 18 Monthly Reports/TS! 10-5-I 8 Page 2 of 3



o MQU1VT0
4V’ :t

‘a

Town ofMount Desert
21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248
Telephone 207-276-5743 Fax 207-276-5742
www.mtdesen.org director?mtdesen.onz

Otter Creek. Seal Harbor. Northeast Harbor. Somesville,
Hall Quarry and Pretty Marsh

another section of wall on Steamboat Wharf Road and a third on Ox Hill over the last few
years. Those walls are still in great shape.

• We intend to begin resetting the coping stones located along Sargeant Drive this month. The
soil around and under the stones has been eroded over the years removing the stones supporting
base. This project will take some time, maybe with services of a hired excavator and operator
with assistance from our crew.

• There is presently a pubLic sewer pipe that flows from a manhoLe in SincLair Road through a
wooded and wet area to a manhole in the woods then to another manhole in a private driveway
and ultimately to Manchester Road and on to the treatment plant. This pipe needs to be
replaced - it is cracked in many places and the joints between the 3-foot long sections of clay
pipe are in bad shape. These cracks and joints allow groundwater into the system that ends up
in the plant increasing our treatment costs. This portion of the sewer system is approximately
800-feet Long and includes two manholes. Based on pipe video work, dye testing and
discussions with local people, it appears we can likely eliminate the first 550-feet of pipe
between Sinclair Road and the private driveway. We can replace the last 250-feet of pipe down
the private driveway from a new manhole where an existing one now is. The flow from Sinclair
Road would be rerouted to Manchester Road through a new sewer line approximately 430-feet
in length. The advantage to replacing We still have work to do to confirm everything but these
changes to the pipe route should save us substantial costs as compared to replacing the pipe
where it is presently located.

Cc. Claire \‘oolIblk. Tov.n Clerk
Ben Jacobs. I hy Supt
Ed Montague. WW Sup

t I
\.St

September2018 Monthly ReponsITSf 10-5-18 Page 3 of 3



TOWN OF MOUNT DESERT
Assessing Office
P0 BOX 218 21 SEA STREET

NORnIEASTIIARB0R. MAINE 01662
207-276-5531 FAX 207-276-3232

www - m td esert. org

DATE: October, 2018
TO: Town Manager & Board of Selectmen
FROM: Kyle Avila, Assessor
RE: State Valuation Report

STATE ASSESSMENT RATIO STUDY & PRELIMINARY STATE VALUATION:
Received annual sales ratio analysis and corresponding 2019 State Valuation reports from
Maine Revenue Services (enclosed). Analysis of sales that occurred during second half of
2016 and first half of 2017 suggests that assessed values are 96% of sale price, on average
during that time period. This is down slightly from last year’s assessment ratio analysis of
97%. The statistical variation of individual ratios among the sales used in the study, known
as the “Quality Rating”, is at 14 which is down from last year’s Quality Rating of 15 (the
lower QR, means more accurate assessments). State statute requires that the Quality
Rating be below 20. The State’s analysis concludes that Mount Desert’s assessments are
in compliance with all State statutory requirements.

Also received the proposed 2019 State Valuation (total assessed value, equalized to 100%
based on the assessed ratios), which is proposed to be $2,105,400,000. This value is down
(L05%) from last year’s State Valuation of $2,127,650,000. The proposed 2019 State
valuation will be used in the calculation of Mount Desert’s portion of County appropriations,
school subsidies, and State Revenue sharing to be distributed in 2019.

Respectfully submitted,

Kyle Avila — CMA



IflhIM5 1k TIVI L F1. ‘II i SI B’; iSSTATE OF MAINE
MAINE REVENUE SERVICES ALEXANDI It I: PORIl O S

P0 Bo \ 9106 COIIiS%Iu%tR

L UI ST \. \IAI\f

04332-9106
I 11%! BflI % I SI HS III S

JLRI)MII) GI.RAR!)
L\1 CI rI’r Dlii Cifli

October 1,2018 f—__ -—===-

RECEIVED
Municipal Assessors and Chairman of the Board of Selectmen:

OCT 03 2018
RE: Preliminary 2019 State Valuation

113 TOWN OF
MOUNT OESEDear Municipal Official(s)

Enclosed you will find a copy of the preliminary 2019 State Valuation report for your
municipality as prepared by a field representative of the Property Tax Division This
valuation represents the full equalized value of all taxable property in the municipality
as of April 1, 2017 Please note that these figures are preliminary and are being
forwarded to you at this time in order to provide for your review and allow time for any
contribution of additional comments and/or pertinent data

The State Valuation is compiled by determining, through field work and meetings with
local officials, the approximate ratio of full value on which local assessments are made,
and by then adjusting the local assessed values in accordance with the Rules of
Procedure Used to Develop State Valuation (08-1 25 Chapter 201). State Valuation is a
mass appraisal estimate of the 100% market value of all taxable property of a
municipality and is established annually by the State Tax Assessor. The enclosed
report is comprised of Tour (4) parts: the Sales Ratio Analysis; State Valuation Analysis
(PTF3O3.4); Report of Assessment Review, a three (3) year comparison (PTF3O3); and
Report of Assessment Review, informational review (PTF3O3.2).

If after reviewing this report you find any errors or inconsistencies need clarification or
simply wish to discuss the report, please call the Property Tax Division at 624-5600 or
fax your concerns to us at 287-6396. Alternatively, you may contact your area field
representative from Maine Revenue Service, Property Tax Division directly for the
purpose of discussing any additional information pertinent to the preliminary state
valuation.

The Proposed 2019 State Valuation Notice will be sent by certified mail on or before
October 1,2016.

Sincerely,

Steven J. Salley,
Property Appraiser Supervisor

PAul R LI P \G I
Gcn ERSOR

Phone (2iI7624-5M)() ni I VAT] V 7-I-I I as (2II7)27-63Q{,
U Illume 110’ teWIlUc



Property Tax Division

REPORT OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW IIIll Hill 111111111 Illhlh IIIN II IlI
IMubty j Mount Desert

2017

Ii. State Vaksatlon I 2.017,550.000

Ii. Amount of Change 95.850.000

13. Percent of Change I

_________________

14. Eff. FuN Value Rate (line 6d/1) I 000718

Is. Local Mill Rate 15-16-17 000711

6a. Commitment

____________________

2015-16-17
6b. Homestead Reimbursement

____________________

6c. BElt Reimbursement

_______________

Sd. Total (Sa, Sb & Sc)

Ge. % change 1mm prior year (Gd.)

2018 2019

2.127.650.000 2,105,400,000

2016 2017

IA. Munkial Valuation I 2.061.640.935 2.064.744020

Is. Sales Information
Sales Period Used

State Valuation
# of Sates

# of Appraisals

IResidential Study
Weighted Average

Average Ratio
Assessment Rating

IWafrontStm I
Weighted Average

Average Ratio
Assessment Rating

CondorninIumStty I

County Hancock (c)

110.100,000 (22,250.000)

546% -1.05%

0 00706 0 0073

000727 0.00742

14,986,13014,469,851

20,474 31.222

940 933

15,320.401

14 .49 1,26 5

41.700

5.34%

914

15.020.285 15,363,015

365% 2 28%

Net Supplements !Abatements

Homestead (Exempt Valuation)

BETE (Exempt Valuation)

Adjusted Municipal Valuatron

(8,323,500) (1.264 800)

4.294,650 5.620.000

128.350 123.200

Amount or
Change

2,057.740,435 2.069.222.420

Percent of
Change

07/15 - 06/16 07/16 - 06/17

2018 2019
65 66

11.481.985 056%

Combined Sales Ratio I 96%

94% 89%
96%

15
-

86%

Percent of Change

-4.00%

88%
16

Weighted Average
Avenge Ratio

Assessment Rating

-100.00%

Iceed Ratio 100% 100% PTF3OJ Rev It Iii



STATE VALUATION ANALYSIS

I Municipality I Mount Desert Hancock (c)

Municipal Valuation -2017

Electrical Ublities (Trans & 01st)
Classified Tree Growth
Classified Farm Land
Classified Fain Woodland
Classified Open Space
Classified Woricing Waterfront
Commercial Lots
Industrial Lots

1.140 ac
29 ac
79 ac

942 ac
80

8,023,372
166,837
12,630
12,757

6,426,300

29.992.900
2,097.100

545.697.469
746,113,646

711,609,320 I TOTAL BUILDINGS1 739.800,850

I PERSONAL PROPERW I

Commercial
Industrial
Other

#accts
8.930,600

18.700

I LAND

100%

County

2019 State ValuationDeclared Certified Ratio

Ralia Source

8049.900 100% Declaration Value
166.840 100% State Rates

12,630 100% Cart Ratio
12,760 100% State Rates

8,428,300 100% Cert Ratio

29,992,900 100% Cart Ratio
2,097.100 100% Cart Ratio

523,869,570 96% Combined Study
718,189,100 96% Combined Study

Residential Lots
Waterfront & Water Influenced Lots
Condominium Lois

Working Forest Roads
Waste Acres
# Undeveloped Acres 7,394

BUILDINGS I
# accts

Commercial 98
Industrial IC
Residential
Waterfront & Water Influenced
Condominiums

80

ac
ac 55.366.300 7488/ Mun Avg 1550/ac SR 11.460.700

1.346.185,400 I TOTAL LAND I 1.354.005,711

33.410.600 100% Cart Ratio 33,410,600
1,602000 100% Cart Ratio 1602,000

411.676,820 96% Combined Study 428,830,021
264 919 900 96% Combined Study 275.956.229

I TOTALS I

6 949 300

2064.744020

1CO% Cert Ratio 6.930.600
100% Cart Ratio 18.700

TOTAL PERSONAL 6,949,300

2.100.755.861

I ADJUSTED TOTAL I

I TIF ADJUSTMENTS I

Adjustments (Nat Abates/Supp) (1,263.400) 96% Combined_Study (1.316.042)
Adjustments (Comm. md & Pers) (1.400) 100% Carl Ratio (1.400)
Homestead (Exempt Valuation) 5620.000 96% Combined Study 5,654,157
METE (exempt Valuation) 123.200 100% Carl Ratio 123.200

2.069 222.420

I NETW/ADJUSTMENTS&TIF

I STATE VALUATION

1W Development Pmgmm Fund

2. 105.415.786

2. 105.415,786

2,105,400,000
FVFZO34 .Re 11111)



STATE OF MAINE Sales Ratio Analysis - 2019 State Valuation
friclpaiity: I Mount Desert bounty: Hancock (c)

2 Year - COMBINED STUDY
Weighted Avg. =

Average Ratio =

Avg. Deviation =

Quality Rating =

Average Selling Price
Class Book Page Map Lot Name

89% = 46.333,200 I 51.930.615
96% = 44.05 / 46

13 887 / 68
14 = 13 I 96%

Ratio
5786, 828 2017

Item Date of Sale Selling Assessed
No. Month Year V&ue_____________

I U 11 2017 6861 212 25 9 1,100,000 613,400 0.56 40
2 U 4 2016 6550 180 5 31 2,207,000 1.288,300 0.57 39
3 R 10 2017 6845 188 12 13-2-1 900.000 533.300 0.59 37
4 W 12 2016 6685 313 11 748.98 1,500,000 1,192,900 0.66 30
5 U 8 2017 6814 124 31 96 297,000 205,500 0.69 27
6 U 3 2016 6538 73 24 70 305,000 215,300 0.71 25
7 U 2 2016 6524 1 31 36 350,000 255,500 0.73 23
8 W 11 2016 6667 73 28 1 5,750,000 4268,100 0.74 22
9 U 1 2015 6506 254 26 17 750,000 572,400 0.76 20

10 W 1 2016 6512 234 27 17&18 2,293,000 1.791,800 0.78 16

11 U 1 2016 6516 3D1 26 18 925,000 743,700 0.80 16
12 U 9 2016 6638 286 31 37 245.000 195,800 0.80 16
13 W 12 2016 6682 145 3 40 5,300,000 4,353,600 0.82 14
14 R 3 2017 6730 201 10 12-2 500,000 658,700 0.82 14
IS R 8 2016 6612 14 2 5 238,000 203,008 0.85 11
16 R 1 2017 6700 149 15 16 341,000 289,900 0.85 11
17 R 6 2015 6594 259 10 49 265,000 229,200 0.86 10
18 U 2 2017 6718 257 23 25 1,025.000 881.700 0.86 10
19 U 7 2016 6598 110 24 45 938,250 802,300 0.86 10
20 U 2 2016 6528 277 25 6 1,105,000 951.300 0.86 10
21 R 9 2016 6638 292 23 40 635,000 552,200 0.87 9
22 U 1 2017 6707 268 31 56 295,000 262,400 0.89 7
23 U 10 2017 6841 221 30 12 740,000 671,100 0,91 5
24 W 10 2016 6650 290 9 9-1 1,250,000 1,148,500 0.92 4
25 A 12 2016 6691 332 33 11 205500 191,600 0.93 3
26 A 7 2016 6602 209 9 92-01 380,000 358,200 0.94 2
27 A 2 2017 6715 103 10 1 370,000 349,300 0.94 2
26 A 6 2016 6579 180 12 13-018 555,000 519,300 0.94 2
29 U 11 2017 6861 353 24 74 525,000 494,300 0.94 2
30 U 9 2017 6831 342 24 111 400.000 376,800 0.94 2
31 A 5 2017 6762 197 2 30 730000 696.300 0.95 1
32 W 9 2016 6648 155 9 23 530.000 503,400 0.95 1
33 R 5 2016 6573 56 17 22 249.500 237,200 0.95 1
34 U II 2016 6675 264 27 21-05 450.000 425,500 0.95 1
35 A 10 2016 6652 67 10 48-01 15 216,000 207,100 0.96
36 U 8 2017 6809 242 31 5 427,305 408,100 0,96
37 R 6 2016 6593 341 8 38 215,000 208,900 0.97 1
38 W 10 2015 6656 1 23 44 1,980,160 1,927,600 0.97 1
39 U 10 2017 6850 277 24 105 450,000 436,700 0.97 1
40 U 12 2016 6688 307 24 142-02 802,500 778,900 0.97 1
41 A 6 2016 6553 240 8 133 381,000 373,000 0.98 2
42 A 11 2016 6678 254 32 9 240.500 234.800 0.98 2
43 A 7 2017 6799 67 3 112 215.000 213,900 0.99 3
44 R 7 2016 6606 26 7 66 122,000 123.400 1.01 5
45 H 11 2017 36859 616 7 45-2 235,000 240,400 1.02 6
46 R 12 2017 6866 183 10 193-06 525,000 545,500 1.04 8
47 A 6 2017 6777 14 7 16 265.000 277,000 1.05 9
48 A 8 2017 6804 1 10 151-3 550,000 576.500 1.05 9
49 R 12 2017 6868 290 11 84 500.000 528,700 1.06 10
50 U 10 2Q17 6845 325 30 46 1,020,000 1,078,800 1.06 10
51 W 9 2016 6634 276 9 10-02 728,000 788,700 1.08 12
52 H 8 2016 6620 245 21 2201 320,000 349,400 1.09 13



53 W 12 2017 6865 208 23 2-01 2,490,000 2,715,300 1.09 13
54 R 1 2017 6711 49 10 51 240000 264300 1.10 14
55 R 7 2017 6792 156 10 55 500000 556,800 111 15
55 R 12 2016 6665 293 11 91 260,500 297,700 1.14 18

57 R 1 2017 6704 207 21 8 776.000 899,200 1 16 20
58 R 7 2016 6595 132 10 161 520,000 608,300 1.17 21
59 R 7 2017 3802 97 7 76 208,500 246,400 118 22
60 W 4 2017 6742 326 10 173 1,450,000 1,771.500 1.22 26
61 H 4 2016 6551 88 10 186 320,000 391,300 1.22 26
62 R 9 2016 6633 127 11 110 189,000 231,500 1.22 26
63 U 5 2016 6563 269 26 Ii 225,000 286,000 1.27 31
64 H 8 2017 6813 347 11 81 320,000 413,200 129 33
65 W 1 2017 6701 46 17 13 899,900 1,215,300 135 39
66 R 5 2016 6561 306 8 32 90,000 127,200 1 41 45



Business Equipment Tax Exemption Audit

Municipality Mount Desert

County Hancock (c)

Date 911812018

Municipal Official(s) Kyle Avita, Assessor

[ Municipal Valuation - 2017

1Oct10 j I

lxi

Ix’

Ix!

2019 State Valuation I
No Comment(s)

1 Are application(s) available tar inspection?

2 Are application(s) signed (orlapproved by the assessor?

3 Do the equipment dale(s) of purchase andlor date(s) put in
service meet BETE parameters?

4 Is the item description sufficient to reasonably determine
eligibihty under program guidelines?

5 Does the property quahfy for DET&?

II___

6. Are municipal depreciation schedules evident and uniformly employed?

7 Is atl SETE value incorporated in the tax commitment book.
MVR and Tax Rate Calculation Form (including enhanced
reimbursement forms when applicable)7

8 Is all qualified property adjusted by the municipal assessment ratio?

I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
I 1
I I
lwo I

lxii

Additional Commentr The towns BETE administration is in good standing

SIgnature:
Fi&d Rep.



Property Tax Division

REPORT OF ASSESSMENT REVIEW

Mount Desert I County I Hancock(c)

A. Land Tax Maps by
Undeveloped Acreage

Road Frontage
House lots

James Sewall Co GIS & Paper
Unit per acre

Unit Base Acre + improvements

Date
Undeveloped Lots

Water Frontage
Other

B Buildings Revaluation By Vision Appraisal- 2007 Computerized Records Yes

Yes Method Used
Yes

Ill. Assessment Records/Condition Website wNAL data YIN Yes Web Address

1111. Supplements and Abatements
-

Good
Good
Good

Tree Growth Forms
Farm Land Forms

Open Space Forms

Good
Good

Supplements Number Made
Abatements Number granted

(excluding penalties)
S

2.596
12183

2,053

Value Supplemented
Value Aoated (1,264,800)

Standards Ratio
Assessment Quality: Combined

97.3 1% = (2017 Municipal Valuation /2018 State Valuation)
14

Comments or Plans for Compliance:

lvi. Audit Information

Municipal Olficial providing data. Kyle Ail/a, Assessor

Date(s) of Field Audit: 9/18/2018

IVIl. Office Review

Recommended by:

Checked by:
Field Rep

Approved by- _.:2d? 7 ,it/ti ‘ .

/

ID

Munidpatity I
[[Valuauon System I

C Personal Property

1968
Unit Base Acre
Unit Base Acre + improvements

Assessed? YIN
is Cell Ratio Applied? YIN

Valuation Book
Pmperty Record Cards

Veteran Exemption Forms

RCNLD

llV. Statistical Information

Number of Parcels
Taxable Acres

Population (2010)

lv. Assessment Standards

Land Area
Bog/Swamp

25.120

PTF 2O1 (On I ‘ID) Copies Mailed: (date)



ADMlNIS1RATIt& FINANCIAL SERVICES

STATE OF MAINE
MAINE REVENUE SERVICES

ALEa,NDERCiORTCOUS

PROPERTY TAX DIVISION
P0 BOx 9106

AUGI STA, MAIN i
%IAINCREtStE5ERVICL5

04332-9106 JLROMEL) GERARD
ENECUTIVE DIRECTOR

RECEIVED
September 2018

OCT 03 2018
TO: Municipal Assessors and Chairman of Board of Selectmen ii _tr

RE: Proposed 2019 State Valuation MOUNT DESERT

Pursuant to 36 M.R.S. § 208. (he Bureau of Revenue Services is required to send you an annual notice of
proposed state valuation for municipalities located in your county. Enclosed with this notice are the 2019
proposed state valuations representing the value of all taxable property in each municipality as of April I,
2017.

The valuations certified to the Secretary of State pursuant to 36 M.R.S. § 305 will be used for all
computations required by law to be based on the state valuation.

In accordance with 36 M.RS. § 272, any municipality aggrieved by the Bureau of Revenue Services’
deermination of state valuation may appeal to (lie Slate Board of Property Tax Review within 45 days of
receipt of this notification. The mailing address of the State Board of Property Tax Review is: Stale Board
of Property Tax Review. 49 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333.

Any questions concerning the proposed 2019 state valuation maybe directed to the Property Tax Division
at 624-5600.

Kind Regards,

1LL1

Steven J. Salley,
Supervisor, Municipal Services
Property Tax Division

Enclosure

PAULR LEPAGE
GOVERNOR

Phonc (207)623-5600 V/flY 7-I-I Fax (207)287-6396
ww mainI gOvrntnue



HANCOCK COUNTY MAINE REVENUE SERVICES

PROPERTY TAX DIVISION

PROPOSED 2019 STATE VALUATION

MUNICIPALITY STATE VALUATION

AMHERST $22,650,000
AURORA $19,000,000
BAR HARBOR $1,633,550,000
BLUE HILL $698,450,000
BROOKLIN $361,200,000
BROOKSVILLE $448,150,000
BUCKSPORT $440,750,000
CASTINE $263,100,000
CRANBERRY ISLES $184,950,000
DEDHAM $258,500,000
DEER ISLE $504,050,000
EASTBROOK $74,000,000
ELLS WORTH $1,075,400,000
FRANKLIN $175,250,000
FRENCHBORO $12,950,000
GOULOSBORO $416,700,000
GREAT POND $28,150,000
HANCOCK $376,000,000
LAMOINE $279,250,000
MARIAVILLE $69,750,000
MOUNT DESERT $2,105,400,000
ORLAND $237,200,000
OSBORN $14,900,000
OTIS $166,500,000
PENOBSCOT $206,900,000
SEDGWICK $228,700,000
SORRENTO $109,750,000
SOUTHWEST HARBOR $619,750,000
STONINGTON $286,100,000
SULLIVAN $190,250,000
SURRY $353,200,000
SWAN’S ISLAND $158,600,000
TREMONT $496,900,000
TRENTON $306,950,000
VERONA ISLAND $54,850,000
WALTHAM $31,800,000
WINTER HARBOR $183,450,000

TOTAL $13,093,000,000



in \20 18 cc rneclinas\septemhcr2ol 8scptcmbcr 4.2018 crm\scptcrnbcr 4.2018 cm minuics docx

COMMISSIONERS REGULAR MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The regular meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 am on Tuesday, September 4,2018 in the conference room of the
county courthouse located in Ellsworth, ME with Commissioners Brown and Clark in
attendance.

Bid opening- siding building materials for Airport Terminal Building: Two bids were submitted
for this project; the results are as follows:
1) Viking Lumber, Hancock base bid- $3,596.23
2) Hammond Lumber Base bid- $3,558.00

MOTION: accept bid from Hammond Lumber for $3,558.00 (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion
passed)

Bid opening- Access Control System: One bid was submitted for this project; the results are as
follows:
Cincinnati time of Maine- prox card system $14,137.68

Commissioner Brown questioned why we are taking on this project if the state is not paying for
any of it. Maintenance Director Walls said this would enhance our own security and few-er keys
would be issued. Commissioner Brown expressed concern that this will make it more difficult
for the public and our own personnel to pass in and out of this building; for that reason he is
opposed to doing this. Commissioner Clark said he agreed somewhat with Commissioner
Brown but his hesitancy was with the court monitoring system and he wanted to know more
about that. He suggested putting this off until the next meeting and Director Walls should come
back with the best argument for accepting this. He would like to understand better how the court
component interacts with our own personnel. Commissioner Brown said he hasn’t accepted the
argument that the cards will make the courthouse more secure than the keys we have currently.
Commissioner Clark expressed concern about who was controlling access to the building.

MOTION: consider this at our next meeting, at which time Facilities Director Walls will
come back with a full presentation on why we should accept this (Clark/Brown 2-1, Blasi
opposed)
Commissioner Blasi said he was in favor of access and screening.

Adjustments to / approval o/agenda:

MOTION: Move item 12 a and b before item 11 (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: move probate to right after approval of the minutes before Airport
(Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none



ni \20 IS cc nicdings’septenihcr20 I 8\scplcmher 4, 201% crni\scpcrnhcr 4, 2018 crrn minules chick

Approval of minutes:
MOTION: to approve the minutes of the August 7, 2018 Commissioners’ Regular Meeting
(Brow n/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the minutes of the August 21, 2018 Commissioners’ Special Meeting
(Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Airport:
Airport Manager Madeira gave his monthly report. The DOT conducted the traffic study but
Manager Madeira has not seen a report yet. The project to replace lighting is set to begin on
September 10. The Airport Advisory Committee met and reviewed projects in Airport Master
Plan; 4 projects were identified as those to make requests to the FAA for supplemental funding.
Manager Madeira said he will submit requests for all of them. but he is not optimistic all will be
chosen. Madeira reported that on August 22 TSA established another option for screening
employees, making it unnecessary to enter into the MOU with Bangor Airport.

MOTION: approval for the airport manager to go out to bid for a new % ton pickup with
V-plow and utility body to replace 2011 Chevy Silverado 2500HD with plow (Clark/Blasi 3-
0, motion passed)
Commissioner Clark expressed concern about allowing this when the vehicle currently owned
has only 57,000 miles. Commissioner Brown said he would recommend something that was
heavy duty in the vehicle front, especially with a v-plow. lie said he did not have a problem
with this. Manager Madeira said the airport vehicles are always going to be low miles, due to the
nature of their use.

Probate:
Register Coughlin reported that she asked Treasurer Eldridge to move S4.944.72 from the
Probate Equipment account, but to leave S 1,500.00 in the Probate Copier account, to purchase a
copier. Commissioner Brown asked Register Coughlin why she did not take the copier
purchase out of account G1-3014-40.

MOTION: Move 54,944.72 from Cl-3014-40 to GI-3014-42 (Clark! Blasi 2-1, Brown
opposed)

Jail:
MOTION: approval to promote part time corrections officer Kacley Spinney to temporary
full time effective September 8,2018 at the pay rate of $14.00 per hour with accrual of sick
time and holiday comp benefit only (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approval to hire Ashley Rickel of Franklin as part time corrections officer
effective September 8,2018, on call as needed at 514.00 per hour with no benefits and not
to exceed 29 hours per week (Brown/Blasi 2-0-1 Clark abstains)
Commissioner Clark said he abstained because this applicant is a close relative.



m:\2018 cc meeLins\septemher20I8’scptember 4. 2018 erm\septcmher4, 2018 crm minutes docx

Sheriff:
MOTION: approve the resignation of full time patrol deputy Michael Southard, effective
September 8, 2018 (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: approve the resignation of full time patrol deputy Shane Campbell, effective
October 5, 2018 (Brown/Blasi 2-0-1 Clark abstains)
Commissioner Clark said he abstained because the employee is a close relative.

RCC:
RCC Director Robert Conary gave his monthly report. He submitted a rough draft of costs for
adding one station and necessary equipment. A basic workstation comparable to what we have
now is $13,000-$15,000. Director Conary said we need to upgrade the radio console operating
system, as the current system is not compatible with new equipment.

MOTION: Recognize Brown’s Communications as sole source for the $12,000 upgrade to
RCC radio system (ClarldBlasi 3-0, motion passed)
We have a maintenance contract with Brown’s Communications for the system.

MOTION: RCC Director be authorized to have Brown’s Communications complete
upgrade to radio system for $12,309 (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)

Director Conary explained the issue with the lack of ambulance services in Hancock County. An
EMS meeting was held to facilitate talks for a potential mutual aid agreement. Director Conary
reported that the towns of Bar Harbor and Mount Desert inquired about allowed use of Hancock
County’s EMS &equency as an emergency backup for fire and EMS paging; an MOU may
follow.

UT:
Review of snow plow bids: Two bids were submitted; the results are as follows:
1) Michael Barry of Barry’s Trucking- Route #179 (Ellsworth city line to Waltham town line)

$17,960 (or SI 7,950- U ivas impossible to determine the un/ten figure)
2) RF Jordan - Route #179 (Ellsworth city line to Waltham town line) $38,200 ($19,100 per

year)

No bids were submitted for Route 193. The commissioners authorized Supervisor Billings to
contact the contractor who has held the Route 193 contract for the last 12 years to determine if he
is willing to continue to perform the work for the same price as last year.

MOTLON: Contract with Barry’s Trucking for snow removal for route 179 in the amount
of $17,950 per year, a two year contract (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion passed)



iii \2018 cc mcciings\scptemher2Ol8\scpiemher4. 2018 crm\scpternhcr4. 2t1 IS cnn minutes docx

Unorganized Territory Supervisor Millard BiLlings gave his monthly report.
County ambulance closure- Billings has contacted Capital Ambulance; they have agreed to cover
this. The northern part of Hancock County has not had an agreement with an ambulance service,
other than LifeFlight.
There was some discussion of the process with LongRoad to negotiate a community benefit
agreement. The transmission lines are coming into township 16, but the turbines are not in
Hancock County. Supervisor Billings will draft a letter requesting Hancock County
consideration for a community benefit agreement with Weaver Wind. The letter will also state
that Hancock County would like to be named on the application.

MOTION: authorize UT Director to consult with the prior contractor to determine if he is
willing to ncgotiate a contract for snow removal at last year’s price (Clark! Blasi 2-0-I
Brawn abstains)
Commissioner Brown said this was already approved and did not require a motion.

Supervisor Billings presented the July 1.2019-June 30, 2020 budget to the commission.
Commissioner Brown asked why there was no COLA for the UT supervisor’s wage; he thought
the position was entitled to the COLA. The COLA would have no effect on the budget as
presented. Commissioner Blasi asked if the GIS could be included in the UT budget. Some of it
is funded through TIF and some through community benefits. Anything that was not UT portion
was paid for through CR funds. Supervisor Billings said he would add the UT portion into UT
budget, rather than use hF funds.

Break 10:21 am. - 10:31 a.m.

District Attorney:
MOTION: Accept the resignation of administrative assistant Terry Campbell, effective
October 5, 2018 (Brown/Blasi 2-0-1, Clark abstains, motion passed)
Commissioner Clark said he abstained because the employee is a close relative.

DA Foster expressed concern about staffing in his office, and suggested hiring a temp.
Commissioner Clark said he would like to discuss the rate at which the administrative assistant is
compensated: he indicated that the grade should decrease. DA Foster said an extreme amount of
technical information is required for this position. and it would be difficult to fill this position at
the current pay rate. Commissioner Brown said he understood Commissioner Clarks concern.
but this is a highly responsible position. DA Foster cautioned that reducing the pay rate would
significantly reduce the applicant pool. Commissioner Brown suggested asking DA Foster to
come back to the next meeting because this issue was not on the agenda.

Budget workshop: DA Foster said the availability of VWA funds may be injeopardy. Several
new requirements have been established that will be difficult to comply with. Other counties
have taken on this cost as part of the county budget. Discussion on the budget continued; DA
Foster will return to a future meeting for continued discussion.

DA Foster said the county received a bill from State Risk Pool- a deductible for legal services for
a lawsuit involving a former assistant district attorney and asked if the commission would



mA2O IS cc mectings\scpwmbcr20l%\september 4. 2Q18 crm\septcmbcr 4, 201% crm minutes doc

authorize payment. Commissioner Brown asked why risk pooi did not pay this; he did not think
we should pay it. Commissioner Clark said we bought a policy from risk management for
liability insurance and we are required to pay a deductible. Commissioner Blasi thought we
should send it back, as other counties have. Commissioner Brow-n wanted to have input from
MCCA’s risk pool.

Treasurer:
MOTION: to approve the August GF, Airport, and Jail Payroll Warrants #18-30, #18-3 1,
#18-32, #18-33, and #18-34 in the aggregate amount of $421,724.80 (Brown/Clark 3-0,
motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the August GF, Airport, and Jail Expense Warrants #18-58, #18-59,
#18-60, #18-61, #18-62, #18-63, and #18-64 in the aggregate amount of $631,598.44
(Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the August UT Payroll Warrants #19-4, #19-5, #19-6, #19-7, and
#19-8 in the aggregate amount of $1,190.83 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve the August UT Expense Warrants #19-3, and #19-4 in the aggregate
of $1,567.20 (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to approve 2018 August expenditures in the Health Insurance account of
$170,779.08 (Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)

Treasurer Eldridge reported we’ve collected nearly 32% of municipal taxes at this point.

We are now prepared to pay the UT back: total amount due $500,554.79. with interest due
through Sepiember 5.

MOTION: Pay off loan to UT in the amount of $500,554.79 (Clark/Brown 3-0, motion
passed)

Treasurer Eldridge reported that the office has worked very hard to pull items together, and
according to the timeline. we should have received the audit by May 30. The auditor continues
to ask for documents to be sent. Commissioner Blasi said it is difficult to engage a new auditor,
and perhaps the next audit would be easier. CA Adkins expressed frustration with the lack of
timeliness and customer service with the current auditor. Commissioner Brown expressed
dissatisfaction with all the difficulties and suggested we put this out to bid next year.

Maintenance:
Facilities Director Dennis Walls gave his monthly report.

MOTION: approve the hire of Devon Zerrien of Franklin as part time janitor at $12.50 per
hour with no benefits, effective September 8, 2018, not to exceed 29 hours a week
(Brown/Blasi 3-0, motion passed)



ni2018 cc mcctings\scptembcr2ol8\scplcmhcr 4.201% crrn\scptcmhcr 4. 2018 cnn nihiutes doc

Length of service record for Assistant Facilities Director David Linnell- Director Walls
explained that when Linnell was promoted to his current position in 2012, his length of service
was not recognized in his step. Commissioner Clark suggested that if an adjustment to his pay
occurred, it would be with his anniversary date of November 10. CA Adkins and Deputy CA
Knowlton will research the circumstances and the issue will be revisited at a future meeting.

Break 12:37 pm-12:44 pm

RCC Budget workshop:
Budget- Director Conary presented his initial budget to the commission. Commissioner Clark
expressed that any contract rate increases should come from the recommendation of the
department head with counsel from the advisory committee. He said it seemed that the amount of
work the dispatchers are now doing has increased significantly, and this has not been reflected in
the cost of the contracts. There was some discussion on an equitable way to calculate an increase
to contracts. Director Conary said the call volume is so high right now that it justifies another
position. Commissioner Blasi was in favor of adding a dispatcher. Commissioner Brown said
he was in favor of adding a dispatcher if it cut down on overtime. There was some discussion on
reserve accounts and equipment / computer purchases.

The commissioners indicated that with the requested revisions, they had no issue with the new
CGI videos.

Agenda items that were not addressed will be moved to a future meeting.

Motion: to adjourn 1:31 p.m. (BlasiIClark3-O motion passcd)

Respectfully submilted.

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.hancock.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi 11:30 am. on Wednesday, September 12, 2018 in the commissioners’
meeting room in the county courthouse.

The following were present:
Commissioner Blasi
Commissioner Clark
County Administrator Adkins
UT Supervisor Billings
EMDC representative Josh Mclntire

It was agreed that a letter with a self addressed stamped card will be sent to all property owners
in Fletcher’s Landing, referencing that the advisors will meet and take property owner feedback
into consideration. The letter would invite discussion regarding residential, commercial, or
agricultural development. It was also suggested that the commissioners could hold a public
hearing. A draft letter will be discussed at the October 2 meeting. One of the concepts discussed
was an experimental electricity storage facility. The possibility of a loan program was discussed.
with interest as revenue for the county.

Respectfully submitted,

Antonio BLasi, Chairman



mA2O 1% cc mectings\scptcmbcr20l8\scpiembcr 3. 2018 csm\septemhcr 13. 2018 csm minutes docx

COMMISSIONERS SPECIAL MEETING

Learn more about HANCOCK COUNTY by visiting
www.co.haneoek.me.us

Audio recordings of the meeting are available upon request

The special meeting of the Hancock County Commissioners was brought to order by
Commissioner Blasi at 8:30 am on Thursday, September 13, 2018 in the conference room of
the County courthouse located in Ellsworth. ME with Commissioners Brown and Clark in
attendance.

Charles Earle’- Jail Wall I Mesh Fence Completion
Charles Earley of Lewis and MaIm informed the commission that a situation has come up
pertaining to the chain mail, the second piece of fencing that goes on top of the fence. The
existing (this was taken oft’ from above the previous fence and salvaged) chainmail was installed
on the bottom in the interest of not stalling the project. The specification from addendum #2
matched, however, the specification had a measurement of 5/8; this was an inaccurate
measurement- it should have been 3/8. The 5/8 was installed and it was discovered that the fence
was scalable. Commissioner Clark was interested in determining who was responsible for the
error. Earley explained the process for reviewing and matching specifications. Engineer Eero
Redefine claimed responsibility for the designated specifications. There was some discussion on
the responsibility of the cost to fix the error. Commissioner Clark said he thought the only
solution was to remove the 5/8 and replace with 3/8. Alternatives to address the issue were
discussed. Earley referenced the installation of spreading bars and recommended designing a
smaller section of that to determine if the fence could be climbed with them. Options will be
looked into further- installing spreading bars or removing what was installed and replacing it
with appropriate materials. Earley was directed to get pricing on the two options and bring it
back to the commission as soon as possible.

Adjustnients to / approval of agenda:
MOTION: Add executive session under MRSA Title 1405 6(E) to 8(e) to discuss a matter
from our attorney (ClarklBrown 3-0, motion passed)

Public Comment: none

Commission Business:

Sheriff:
Discussion on temporarily exceeding maximum on benefit time- Sheriff Kane said his
department was having difficulty filling shifts because of short staffing. Employees are not able
to use vacation time, and in several cases are meeting the maximum vacation time allowed by
contract.

MOTION: Sheriffs patrol employees be paid each week for all vacation benefit time
exceeding the maximum accrual up to and until December 31, 2018, all in an agreement
letter with the teamsters union (ClarkfBrown 3-0, motion passed)



in ‘201% cc meetings’septcmhcr2ol%\scplcmber 13. 2018 csm\scptcmher 13, 201% csm minutes doc

Buduet Workshop:
MOTION: that the commissioners revise and vote on their budget for department 10
(Blasi/motion failed for lack of second
Commissioner Brown said he would like to hear what the sheriffs proposal was, and when the
budget went to the BAC it would be the commissioners’ budget. Commissioner Clark said in his
mind there was one budget with comments from the department head, and he wanted to hear the
sheriffs proposaL.

Sheriff (10)
Sheriff Kane said the only addition in revenues is line 200 School Resource Officer at $160,000.
Commissioner Blasi made the following statement: “with the series of letters and verbal
statements we have received and that I have heard from people in diverse positions and
occupations, including the Ellsworth Police Chiefs front page interview, the overwhelming
majority opposed to the idea of county government placing an armed law enforcement officer in
some schools. Former prosecutor Gail Marshall’s letter highlights several questions that I have
not heard answered. I am voting against the revenues and expenses for the school resource
officer position, or positions.” Sheriff Kane questioned how many Letters were received.
Commissioner Brown said he was willing to listen to the budget first and to move the budget
process ahead, the sheriff should present the entire budget to the commission, and the
commissioners will look it over to see what changes they wanted to make. Sheriff Kane said that
Gail Marshall is in full support of a school resource officer and that she was the one who helped
write the MOU that is currently in place in Mount Desert Island. Sheriff Kane said she was
originally opposed to it. and she worked to craft the MOU with guidance from the ACLU to put
that together and she was in full support of it. and referenced a meeting they both attended.
Commissioner Clark would like to see an agenda item on whether or not the commission would
approve a SRO. The expenditure changes related to the SRO are in line 0 1-130. There was
some discussion on overtime increases. Commissioner Clark wanted to flatline OT at $67,500:
Commissioners Blasi and Brown were not ready at this point. Line 10-012 Public Safety was
increased to $10,500. Commissioner Clark wanted to see a breakdown of the $58,000 in line 20-
100 Computer. There was some discussion on adding money for a future copier purchase. Chief
Deputy Kane referenced that the equipment reserve account has been building for other projects.
Commissioner Clark wanted to see a decrease in the 70-300 Vehicles account. Chief Deputy
Kane said this figure is in line with the SRO decision.

Town Contracts (12)
Commissioner Brown questioned whether the stipend for Swan’s Island was in revenues; Sheriff
Kane indicated that it is. Revenues and expenditures are balanced.

Civil Process (13)
Sheriff Kane said this was relatively consistent with the 5-year average, lie said his attempts to
see an increase to fees were unsuccessful.

Drug Task Force (46)
There was some discussion on where revenues from forfeitures go, and using that to increase line
900 reserve transfers. Commissioner Brown referenced the overtime line. Chief Deputy Kane
said this was reimbursed 100%, and this is shown in the revenue side. Commissioner Clark said



m 2t) IS cc mectinus\scptcmhcr20 I 8\scpicmbcr 13, 21)18 csm\septcmber 13. 2018 csm minutes docx

he was opposed to taking all of the cost of the K9 from this department. Commissioner Brown
questioned why the state doesn’t pay the $10,000 for K9 overtime.

Approval of minutes:
MOTION: Approve the minutes of the August 31, 2018 Commissioners’ Special Meeting
(ClarIdBlasi 3-0, motion passed)

District Attorney:
Review of the State Risk Management Policy- DA Foster said based on his review of the
documents he believes the county is responsible for paying the $1,000 deductible.
Commissioner Clark said statute says that the county should pay reasonable expenses, and he
thought the county should pay this and it should come out of the DA budget. Commissioner
Blasi referenced that the advice from our risk pool representative was not to pay the deductible.

MOTION: authorize to pay the invoice of$I,000 deductible bill in this mailer (Blasi/Clark 1-2
Brown and Blasi opposed, motion fails
Commissioner Brown said any deductible should have been settled as part of the claim; DA
Foster agreed with him.

Treasurer:
Review of the RFP for Auditing Services-
Commissioner Brown expressed frustration that we still do not have a completed audit; it is a
useful tool in crafting the budget for the coming year. CA Adkins said that he has spent a
considerable amount of extra time, and was frustrated with the auditor’s lack of timeliness and
difficulty with working through the constant requests. Commissioner Clark questioned the time
requirements in the contract / RFP; he wanted to articulate under the contract what violations
have occurred, although the general consensus is dissatisfaction.

MOTION: To hear an item from Jail Administrator Richardson that just developed
(Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Jail:
Jail Administrator Richardson informed the commission that he had a request for a leave of
absence without pay from a corrections officer. There was some discussion about holding the
discussion in executive session; it was held in open session.

MOTION: to grant the Jail Administrator’s request for Heather Sullivan, who requested a
leave of absence without pay in accordance with article 29 of the union contract (Brown!
Blasi 2-1, Clark opposed)
The employee is under obligation to remain in contact with her supervisor regarding progress. In
accordance with union contract, the leave of absence was granted without pay or benefits.

RC C:
RCC Director Conary said at this point his intention was to fund both positions through the QA
position; this should carry both through the end of the year.



in 2018 cc nicctinus\scptcmhcr2olH\scptcrnhcr 13. 201 H csni\scptcnihcr 13. 208 csni minutes doex

MOTION: Request approval to hire Brandon Eugley of Hancock as full time RCC
dispatcher at pay grade/step 9A $15.98 per hour, effective September 22, 2018
(Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: Request approval to hire Madysen Robichaud of Orland as full time RCC
Dispatcher at pay grade/step 9A $15.98 per hour, effective September 22, 2018
(Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

County Administrator:
Reserve Fund Addendum- the commissioners signed the document, which was approved on
August 7.

Discussion: donation of sick time- the commission agreed the union should be consulted
regarding this, and if there was no issue language addressing this should be included in the
personnel policy. The commission will revisit the issue at the next meeting.

Commissioners:
Spirit of America- the commission scheduled to recognize award recipients in November.

Review of September 12 meeting with EMDC —

Commissioner Blasi reported that during the meeting it was agreed that a letter with a self
addressed stamped card will be sent to all property owners in Fletcher’s Landing, referencing
that the advisors will meet and take property owner feedback into consideration. The letter would
invite discussion regarding residential, commercial, or agricultural development. It was also
suggested that the commissioners could hold a public hearing. A draft letter will be discussed at
the October 2 meeting. One of the concepts discussed was a storage facility. If commercial
development was declined, we could look into a loan program. interest could be revenue for the
county.

Jail Bond Expense Deferred-
The county no longer has the $300,000 bond obligation for the jail after this year. There was
some discussion on whether this would remain in the 2019 budget. Commissioner Brown
referenced the extensive work needed at the jail facility, and perhaps funds should be set aside
for that. The commissioners agreed that line 30-150 TAN Interest should be in Treasurer (05)
and Dept. 16 should be dissolved.

Budget Workshop. continuation of previous workshop sessions-
There was some discussion on determining the COLA for 2019, and when health insurance
figures would be ready.

Donations (17)
Commissioner Blasi said lie would like to approve some ftmds for the Reparations Board. He
suggested offering physical space in the courthouse for them to operate, but the commission
agreed there was no space available at this time. There was some discussion on the applications
submitted. The commission discussed flatlining dept. 17 budget at the 2018 level; various
strategies were discussed. After discussion the commission agreed to add $6.000 in funding for
the Reparations Board, and fund the following: EMDC $9,245: Special Children’s Friends



Tn cc mcetings\scptcmhcr2olS\scptcrnhcr 13. 2018 csm\scptcnibcr 13. 2018 csm mrnutcs docx

54,000: UMaine Extension 570.000: Soil/Water Conservation $14,000; Next Step $8,930; HCPC
S 14,000; HC Volunteer Firefighters Assoc. $42,900. This matched the dept. 17 budget for 2018.
$169,075.

MOTION: to enter executive session under MRSA Title 14O5 6(E) to 8(e) to review advice
from our attorney (Brown/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

MOTION: to adjourn (Blasi/Clark 3-0, motion passed)

Respectfully submitted,

Rebekah Knowlton
Deputy County Administrator



SSJNISflSMJN



.0ØOUNt0
— Town oj Mount Desert

21 Sea Street. P.O. Box 248
Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 207-276-5743 Fa\ 207-276-5742
www.mtdesegg diveetorli mtdesert.oru

MEMO

To: Dun in Lint. Jr.. To\ n Manager
From: 1on Smith. Public Works Director
Re: Sand Bid Results
Date: October 2. 2018

_____

On October 2. 2018-as scheduled. sc opened bids For 2.500 cubic ards of inter sand for the inter
season of 201 8—19. We requested bids from RE Jordan. BUM CoilstrLictioil. Dugas (‘onstruction. J.W.
(iood iii. Jr.. and II aro Id NIne Quin ii. Inc. One contractor s u hni tted a hid.

MacQui in submitted a hid of $9.00 per cubic ard. last earS s ln price, also submitted h NI acQuinii.
‘s as $8.75 per cubic N ard. The sample e collected at their source this year met both the isual inspection
and the lab speci lications. Based on this. I recommend the contract to suppl us ith inter sand be
a” aided to I larold MacQuinn. Inc. at a price of SO .00 per cubic ard or. 522.500 for the 2.500 cubic > ards
the bids ere based on. I his is a ery good Liii it price for sand. particularly tin the qua! it of material e
get from them. As e ha e done in the past. if s e can handle niore than the 2.500 cubic ards in our
storage area. e s ill purchase more from them.

er the pre otis I 2 ears. e ha e had the IN loss ing unit pricing for our sand:

Yr. Fiscal Year
r

Number of Ln Bid - — Ilil’ Bid

Bidders’

Price!CY l’rice/(Y -

ix-

___

- -

3 1 FY-09 T .oo 1 8.70
- I

JFzt Z4L1J-f LF
8 l’ I1

______

44 9.00
T i-is -

*LTE:*Z’

__ _____

LII : F’t-I

_____ _____

2 920 — lIMO
12 FY18 I 8.70 NA
13 FV-I9tcurrentyear) ] I 9.00 T NA

Responsi\ e Bidders. 2 V = cHbic ards

Thank N OIl.

I
S

Cc. Ben Jacobs. Highv.ay Supt.



Town ofMount Desert
John LeMoine. Harbonnaster

40 Harbor Drive. P.O. Box 237
Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 2(Y’-276-5’3’ lax
[-mail Address barbonuaster(a nitdescn.or&z

Web Address wv.rntdeseit.org

October 9. 2018

MEMO
To: Board of Selectmen and Durlin Lunt. Town Manager
From: John Lemoine. Harhormaster
Ref: Bartlett Mooring Realignment

The Harbor Committee at their September meeting made a recommendation to use Chalmers
Enterprises for the mooring work for the realignment at Bartlett Landing. Chalmers will bill us
for the work and we will bill the individual mooring owners.
I am requesting authorization from the Board of Selectmen to approve the I larhor Committees
recommendation.

I thank you in advance Ihr your consideration of this request and will he available for any
questions the Board of Selectmen may have.

Thank NOU.

John Lemoine
H arhonaster



ol
t0tliVr41,

t LFç
Town ofMount Desert

John Lemoine. Harhormaster
40 Harbor Drive. P.O. Box 237

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248
Telephone 2O7-276-537 Fax 2O-276-574l

E-mail Address harhormasterärntdesert.oru
Web Address www.rnidesen.on

MEMO

Town ?vlanager

The Harbor committee reviewed the summer rates for the marina at their October 9. 2018
meeting. The following are unanimous recommendations from the Harbor Committee for the
Board of Selectmen to approve the changes.

I. TransientSeasonul summer dockaue rates:

• Currently the marina charges TransientSeasonal vessels S2.85fl for vessels <49’.
S3.35’ft lhr vessels 5(1< 60. and S3.85 ft for vessels >60’.

The Harbor Co,nmi#ee recommends adjusting the rate fiw vessels <19’ to 52. 95/fl, the rate jiw
vessels 50 ‘<60’ to 53.45//i and the ratefi.’r vessels 60 and over to 53.95.

2. Seasonal Outboard/lout rate:

• (‘icrrenth the manna charges 5800.00/or seasonal Outboard/lout tie up.

The Harbor Com,niuee reconnia ends adjusting the rate to SI,000.00.

Thankiou/àrvour consideration fit/il be mailable far quest/otis.

Thank you
John LeMoine
Harbormaster

To:
From:
Re:
Date:

Board of Selectmen and
John LeMoine Harhonnaster
Summer rates
October 10, 2018

C Users <wool INk Appbala L seal \l erosoli Windows Temporaiy Internet Files cnnent Outlook R55N003i Summer Rates 21)19 does 102



Town ofMount Desert
Michael Bender, Fire Chief
2 I Sea Street, P.O. Box 248

Northeast Harbor. ME 04662-0248

Telephone 21)7-276-5111 Fax 20-276-573D
\\ eb Address www.rntdeserir

firechief&i rntdeseaort - -

Memo
To: Dunn Lunt, Town Manager

From: Mike Bender, Fire Chief

CC:

Date: October 11, 2018

Re: Approve the sale of fire pagers

I would like to request for approval and authorization to sell four (4) Motorola Minitor V two-tone voice pager
with chargers to Eastbrook Fire Department in the amount of $150.00 each. Over The past 3 years we
have gradually replace all our fire pagers to the current Minitor VI models. The newer model has enabled
us to utilize the new federally licensed MDI Fire frequency which will offer a wider coverage area than our
existng fire frequency with clearer communicaUons. The older models cannot be programmed to the
higher federal frequency range.

Motion - Motion to approve and authorize the sale of four (4) Motorola Minitor V iwo-tone voice pager with
chargers to Eastbrook Fire Department fri the amount of $600.00

A

Thank you.



TREASURER’S

WARRANTS



Warrants for BOS Agenda: BOS Agenda: 10/15/18

Description It Date Amount

A. Warrants to be Approved and Signed:

Town Invoices AP1921 10/15/18 $ 1,448,806.04

B. Authorized Warrants to be Signed: (Wendy needs to abstain)
(Prior Electronic or Manual Authorization

Town State Fees & P/R Benefits

AP1919 10/03/18 $ 4,207.75
AP1920 10/11/18 $ 4,575.38

Town Payroll PR1907 10/05/18 $ 102,236.24

C. Warrants to be Acknowledged:

School Invoices

(John DOES need to abstain)

School Payroll 08 10/12/18 $ 78,261.72

TOTAL WARRANTS FOR BOS MEETING $ 1,638,087.13

T:\TREASURER\FORMS\exception warrants.xlsxlOlSl8



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

19
21

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

15
,

20
18

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
0
9
8
1
8

3
0
9
8
1
6

87
5

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g
h

th
ro

u
g

h

3
0

9
8

9
7

3
0
9
8
1
7

89
4

N
/A

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

S
el

ec
tm

en

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v
e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

Jo
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y

,
C

h
ai

rm
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

$
1
,3

4
1
,2

5
2
.1

3
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

S
2
3
,0

3
0
.4

9
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c
p
ay

m
en

ts

5
8
4
,5

2
3
.4

2
A

C
H

P
ay

m
en

ts

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

h
ai

rm
an

P
ie

n
d

y
H

L
it

tl
ef

ie
ld

,
S

ec
re

ta
ry



..
::

•.
m

un
ts

¶
_

aI
%

re
rp

so
Iu

tI
oe

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
N

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

8
7

5
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

2
A

C
P

A
R

S
O

N
S

L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

&
G

A
R

D
E

N
3
2
5
9
2

0
9
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
7
,4

4
0
4
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

5
9

2
B

C
P

S
re

v
e
g
e
ta

ti
o
n

ts
1
7
,4

4
8
.4

6
1

5
5

0
5

5
1

5
7

0
5

1
SW

C
A

P
-P

U
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N

A
C

P
A

R
S

O
N

S
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
IN

G
&

G
A

R
D

E
N

3
2
7
4
7

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
,5

2
0

.2
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
2

7
4

7
S

ta
ti

o
n

1f
3

la
n
s
c
a
p
in

g
1

,5
2

0
.2

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
S

V

C
H

E
C

K
8
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
,9

6
8
.7

3

8
7

6
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

2
0

9
7

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

3
1
7
6

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
,3

4
0
.0

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
7
6

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

2
0
1
0

M
u
tu

a
l

A
id

1
,6

4
1

.9
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
1
5
0
0

2
9
9

O
T

-M
A

B
H

PD
T

O
F

O
P

D
5

2
3

.5
0

2
1
4
0
1
1
7

5
1
5
0
0

2
9

9
O

T—
M

A
B

H
PD

O
U

I
1
7
4
.5

3
2
1
4
0
1
7
5

5
1
5
0
5

O
T

-O
S

D
B

H
PD

E
X

P

TO
W

N
O

F
B

A
R

H
A

R
B

O
R

3
1
7
5

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
,1

9
1
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
1
7
5

A
d

m
in

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t

S
e
p
t

2
0
1
8

2
,1

9
1
.0

0
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
4
5
3
4

PD
A

D
M

IN
A

S
S

IS
T

(B
R

)

C
H

E
C

K
8
7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
,5

3
1
.0

6

8
7

7
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

7
6

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
8
8
0

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

8
0
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3

8
8

0
R

a
d
io

&
p

a
g
e
r

re
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
in

g
8

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7

4
0

1
E

Q
U

IP
-R

A
D

IO
S

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
8
9
2

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
0
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
8
9
2

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
A

N
T

E
N

N
A

A
L

1
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
8
9
1

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

4
0

2
.0

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
8
9
1

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
2W

A
Y

R
A

D
IO

A
L

4
8

2
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
9
1
5

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

9
0
.9

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
9
1
5

P
o
rt

a
b
le

R
a
d

io
R

e
p
a
ir

-
E

d
g
e
c
o
u
th

o
ld

u
n
it

9
0

.9
5

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

B
R

O
W

N
S

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

3
3
9
1
6

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

7
1

.5
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
3
9
1
6

P
o
rt

a
b
le

R
a
d
io

R
e
p
a
ir

s
-

G
u
il

d
to

rd
7

1
.5

7
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

P
lA

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
8
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
3

4
.5

2

8
7
8

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
1

1
6

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
0
2
4
3
9

0
9
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

8
9
6
.8

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

2
4

3
9

su
m

m
it

rd
s
u

rv
e
y

ts
8

9
6

.8
0

3
0
0
0
0
4
6

5
7
7
1
0

C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
0
2
4
3
5

0
9
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
,4

8
3

.1
3



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3

:3
3

6
9

05
ly

o
u

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

-

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

CH
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
0

T
h

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
4
3
5

2
,4

8
3

.1
3

3
0

0
0

0
3

9
5
7
7
1
0

M
a
in

S
t.

ts
C

o
n

s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

-B
u
d

g
e
t

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
0
9
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

S
y
lv

a
n

C
C

C
A

-I
n
sp

e
c
ti

o
n

ts
C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

2
5

7
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
5
7
5

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
2
5
7
4

2
2

2
.3

1
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
0
1
8
2
5
7
5

1
5
0
.0

0
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
IT

S
u

p
p

o
rt

F
ir

e
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
IT

/T
E

C
H

F
E

E

0
9

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

IT
S

u
p

p
o

rt
P

o
li

c
e

D
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

8
7
9

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
7
9
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
E

N
E

R
G

Y
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
1
9
9
0
8

8
8
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
V

8
4

9
4

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
4

9
0

4

9
4

.8
1

1
2

2
1

0
0

0
5
4
2
5
0

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
1

8
IT

S
u

p
p

o
rt

M
u

n
ic

ip
a
l

O
ff

ic
e

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

2
1

.6
0

1
4

.4
g
a
l

P
ro

p
a
n

e
fo

r
N

E
H

W
W

TP
H

e
a
ti

n
g
-E

M
2

1
.6

0
1

5
5

0
6

6
6

5
3
4
0
0

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
T

R
#

1
2

G
A

S
K

E
T

S
A

N
D

H
E

A
T

E
R

L
A

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

T
R

#
3
3

M
U

D
F

L
A

P
S

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
V

8
4
6
7
4

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4
6
7
4

3
5

.5
2

1
9

9
0

1
0

0
5
9
2
0
0

91

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

B
U

S
#S

W
A

SH
E

R
B

O
T

T
L

E
G

R
O

M
M

E
T

S
A

L
0
5

M
D

E
S

-
B

U
S

5

3
5

.5
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IV
8

4
8

5
6

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4
8
5
6

3
2

1
.5

7
1

9
9

0
1

0
0

5
9
2
0
0

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

B
U

SU
4

H
O

S
E

S
A

N
D

C
L

A
M

PS
A

L
9

1
0

5
M

D
E

S
-

B
U

S
5

8
8

0
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
8
/3

1
/2

0
1

8
EM

R
ti

p
fe

e
A

u
g

ts
T

IP
P

IN
G

F
E

E
EM

R

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
4
4
0

P
2

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

2
0
1
8
2
4
4
0

2
0
,6

1
8
.4

5
3
0
0
0
0
4
1

5
7
7
1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
0
1
8
2
5
7
3

C
IV

IL
E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C

A
P

1
9
2

1
2

0
,6

1
8

.4
5

2
0
1
8
2
5
7
3

2
2
2
.3

1

1
5
0
.

0
0

9
1
9
9
0
8

C
H

E
C

K

A
P

1
9

2
1

9
4

.8
1

8
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
4

,4
6

5
.5

0

1
2

4
C

O
L

W
E

L
L

D
IE

S
E

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
&

G
A

R
A

G
E

I
1
V

8
4
9
4
4

1
7

1
.6

7
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
O

L
W

E
L

L
D

IE
S

E
L

S
E

R
V

IC
E

&
G

A
R

A
G

E
I

1
V

8
4
9
0
4

9
9
.8

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

C
H

E
C

K
8

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1

.6
0

1
7

1
.6

7

9
9
.8

4

8
8
1

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1
7
5

EM
R

IN
C

3
6
5
1
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
6

5
1

9

C
H

E
C

K

3
2
1
.5

7

6
2

8
.6

0

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
3
,8

3
5

.0
7

2
3
,8

3
5
.0

7
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
5
0
1



6
8
3

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
5
1
9
3
1
-0

0

8
8
4

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
3

0
6

1
4

6
3

2
7

9
3

0
6

1
4

6
3

2
7

4
3

5
.0

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

C
o
m

m
u
n
it

y
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
-D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

T
R

A
V

E
L

C
H

E
C

K
8
8
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

S
C

B
A

m
a
sk

b
a
g

s
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

C
H

E
C

K

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

S
H

O
P

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
W

IR
E

T
IE

S
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

9
4
6
.8

9

8
8
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
0
.0

0

A
P

1
9

2
1

4
3

5
.0

6
N

U
T

S
A

N
D

B
O

L
T

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
8
8
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
3
5
.0

6

8
8

5
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

1
3
2
6

D
U

R
L

IN
L

U
N

T

1
2

6
.9

9
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
2
6
.9

9

C
H

E
C

K
8

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

6
.9

9

8
8
6

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
2
1
8

1
5
8
9

K
A

T
H

R
Y

N
A

M
A

H
A

R
1

0
0

2
1

8

8
3

.1
1

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

M
M

A
C

o
n

v
e
n
ti

o
n
-A

u
g
u
s
ta

T
R

A
V

E
L

A
P

1
9

2
1

M
il

e
a
g
e

le
s
s

fu
e
l

8
3

.1
1

C
H

E
C

K

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

3
0

4
.4

G
A

L
S

W
W

-
EM

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

7
1
.7

G
A

L
S

H
W

Y
-

EM
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

4
5
.8

G
A

L
S

B
&

G
-

EM
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L

8
8
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
3

.1
1

8
8
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

E
F

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

O
9
1
8
S

E
P

T

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
3

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p

o
sh

d
sb

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

E
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
O

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

8
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

3
,8

3
5

.0
7

1
7
7
8

JA
C

Q
U

E
L

IN
E

K
H

E
W

E
T

T
(U

S
E

R
E

M
IT

1)
O

9
1

8
S

E
P

T

9
2

4
.0

0
1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
4
9
7
0

2
2

.8
9

1
7
7
0
1
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

1
0
3
0

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

,
L

1
5
1
9
3
1
-0

0

1
8

0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

9
4
7

L
A

W
SO

N
P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S

9
4
6
.8

9

1
8

0
.0

0

0
9

1
8

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

T
ra

v
e
l

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

8
8

7
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
E

F
T

1
0
4
3

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
9
1
8

W
W

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

W
W

8
9
7
.6

3
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
7
1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
9
1
8

H
W

Y
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

H
W

Y
2

1
1

.3
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

M
A

IN
S

T
R

E
E

T
V

A
R

IE
T

Y
0
9
1
8

B
&

G

A
P

1
9

2
1

8
9
7
.6

3

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
1

1
.3

0

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
3

5
.1

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

B
&

G
1

3
5

.1
5

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
3
7
1
0



.:$
. m

un
is’ so

lu
tio

n

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3

:3
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
4

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

X
N

O
C

H
E

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

Z
N

V
O

IC
E

IN
’?

D
A

T
E

PG
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
O

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

8
9
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2

4
4
.0

8

9
2

8
1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
fl

4
1

7
M

A
IN

E
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

T
IR

E
IN

C
1
0
0
5
5
1
2
5
9

0
8

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
,3

5
3
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
5
1
2
5
9

B
A

C
K

-H
O

E
T

IR
E

S
A

L
2

,3
5

3
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
2
0

T
IR

E
S

C
H

E
C

K
8
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
,3

5
3
.0

0

8
8
9

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
2
1
4
2

M
O

D
E

R
N

P
E

S
T

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
IN

C
2
9
1
4
5
7
8

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
2
1

7
5

.0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

2
9

1
4

5
7

8
S

ta
t.

3
m

o
n

th
ly

p
e
s
t

c
o
n
tr

o
l

7
5

.0
0

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

3
SV

C
H

E
C

K
8
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
5

.0
0

8
9
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
5
3
8

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

1
3
3
9
5

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2
l

5
0
5

.8
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3

3
9

5
A

n
n
u
a
l

b
o
il

e
r

c
le

a
n

in
g

a
n
d

s
e
rv

ic
e

5
0

5
.8

1
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

2
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

2
S

B

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

1
3
3
9
6

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2

l
2
3
4
4
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
9
6

A
n
n
u
a
l

b
o
il

e
r

c
le

a
n

in
g

a
n
d

s
e
rv

ic
e

2
3

4
.4

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
SV

N
O

R
T

H
E

A
S

T
P

L
U

M
B

IN
G

&
H

E
A

T
IN

G
IN

C
.

1
3
3
9
7

1
0

/0
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2
l

7
4
5

B
9

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
3
3
9
7

b
o
il

e
r

s
e
rv

ic
e

b
j

7
4

5
.8

9
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
8
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,4
8

6
.1

0

8
9
1

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

7
1

5
PO

R
T

L
A

N
D

G
L

A
S

S
3

7
7

-6
8

6
2

8
4

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
2
1

4
2
4
.2

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
7

7
-6

8
6

2
8

4
T

R
#

2
3

W
IN

D
S

H
E

IL
D

A
L

4
2

4
.2

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
8
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
;

4
2
4
.2

0

8
9
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

8
5

6
T

E
R

R
Y

S
T

A
N

K
L

L
C

2
0

0
0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1

8
A

P
l9

2
l

3
,6

3
0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
0

0
S

lu
d

h
e

H
a
u

li
n
g

-E
M

3
,6

3
0
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

S
L

U
D

G
E

D
IS

P
O

S
A

L

C
H

E
C

K
8

9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,6

3
0
.0

0

8
9

4
1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

E
F

T
1

4
2

2
T

H
O

M
A

S
W

W
A

L
L

A
C

E
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

S
E

R
7
0
3
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
3
5

3
.9

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

7
0
3
0

R
e
p
a
ir

s
to

S
ta

ti
n

#3
ro

o
f

3
5
3
.9

1
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3

3
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-5

3
SV



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

S
D

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

3
0

9
8

1
6

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
0

M
A

N
L

1
5
1
1

M
A

IN
E

P
U

B
L

IC
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
G

L
I

2
7
6
9
4
1
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
L

I
2

7
6

9
4

1
9

1
2
7
.4

2
1
0
0

2
4
7
5
0

1
3

.2
0

1
0
0

2
4
7
5
1

5
1

.7
3

1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
2
2
1
0

3
0

9
8

1
7

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

M
A

N
L

4
3
4

M
A

IN
E

P
U

B
L

IC
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
S

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
0

9
1

8
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

2
2

,8
3

8
.1

5
1
0
0

2
4
7
5
3

-
.0

1
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
2
1
2
0

3
0
9
8
1
8

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9
4
9

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
6

4
0

9
6

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
4
0
9
6

8
,0

1
3

.4
7

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

3
0
9
8
1
9

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
2

6
1

A
C

A
D

IA
F

U
E

L
L

L
C

1
2
4
5
1
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
2
4
5
1
7

7
1

.1
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
4
0
0

3
0
9
8
2
0

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
0

1
9

A
C

O
R

N
R

E
C

O
R

D
IN

G
S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S
IN

C
1
8
3
7
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
8
3
7
1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

3
0
9
8
2
1

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4

3
6

A
L

L
E

N
,

S
H

E
L

B
Y

0
9
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

2
8

4
.6

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
1
0
0

3
0

9
8

2
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2

8
A

L
L

E
N

S
E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

IN
C

8
1

9
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
1
9
3

1
,0

4
5

.5
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
5
2
1
0

2
,0

3
5
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
6
1
0

..
m

un
is

a
ty

le
r

er
p

so
lu

tio
n

P
5

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

D
A

T
E

PD
W

A
R

R
M

1T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

8
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
5
3
.9

1

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
9

2
.3

5
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
M

P
E

R
S

-B
a
si

c
M

p
e
rs

-S
u
p
p

L
IF

E
IN

S
-O

V
E

R
5

0
K

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
1

6
T

O
T

A
L

;
1

9
2

.3
5

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
2

,8
3

8
.1

4
S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

P
R

E
M

IU
M

S
M

p
e
rs

-E
E

&
E

R
M

P
E

R
S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
1
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
2

,8
3

8
.1

4

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

8
,0

1
3
.4

7
2

9
9

0
.1

G
A

L
O

N
R

O
A

D
F

U
E

L
A

L
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
1

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
,0

1
3
.4

7

0
9
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
1

.1
5

5
2

.7
g
a
l

ip
g

a
s

y
a
c
h

ts
m

e
n

H
E

A
T

IN
G

F
U

E
L C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
8
1
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
1

.1
5

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
A

n
n

u
a
l

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

A
c
o

rn
R

e
c
o

rd
e
rs

0
9
/2

0
1
8

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
2
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,0

0
0
.0

0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
8

4
.6

9
R

e
im

b
u
rs

m
e
n
t

fo
r

f
ir

e
tr

a
in

in
g

tr
ip

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
2
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
8
4
.6

9

0
9
/0

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
,0

8
0
.5

0
P

u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n

C
le

a
n
in

g
/S

lu
d
g
e

D
is

p
o

sa
l-

E
M

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
6

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
l,

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

N
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9

8
2

2
T

O
T

A
L

:
3

,0
8

0
.5

0

3
0

9
8

2
3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

N
4
3
7
0
0
4
6
S

J
2
4
6
2

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
M

E
S

S
A

G
IN

G
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

L
L

C
N

4
3
7
0
0
4
6
S

J

1
7
.0

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
2
6
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

P
a
g
in

g
s
e
rv

ic
e

fo
r

W
W

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

A
P

1
9

2
1

A
la

rm
s-

E
M

1
7

.
0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8
2

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
17

.0
0

3
0

9
8

2
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
4

1
8

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

V
id

e
o

In
s
p
e
c
ti

o
n

S
e
w

e
r/

S
to

rm
D

ra
in

li
n
e
s

ST
O

R
M

W
A

T
E

R
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
2

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
9

0
6
.2

5

3
0
9
8
2
5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
3
8

Z
M

A
R

K
E

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
5
4

Z
O

O
M

.U
S

9
9
7

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

6
.9

9
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

1
9

.5
4

1
0
0

4
9

3
8

Z
M

A
R

K
E

T

5
6
1
0
0

2
4
9
0
0

3
0

5
4

Z
O

O
M

.U
S

1
4

9
.9

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
4
2
5
0

0
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

m
e
a
l

6
.9

9
a
n
d

g
la

s
s
e
s

1
9

.5
4

(R
ei

m
fr

o
m

m
il

e
a
g
e
)

T
R

A
V

E
L

C
le

a
ri

n
g

0
9
/1

2
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

zo
o

m
v

id
e
o

c
o

n
f.

s
o
ft

w
a
re

fe
e

1
y
e
a
r

s
u
b
s
c
.

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

2
6
.

53

1
4
9
.9

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
9
0
2

S
E

B
A

S
C

O
CM

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o

ic
e
:

6
8
8
8

P
R

O
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
S C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
7
7
5

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

S
T

U
D

I

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
1
9
1

G
IL

M
A

N
E

L
E

C
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
W

M
S

U
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

E
R

0
9
/0

5
/2

0
1

8
C

E
O

-
F

il
e

C
a
b

in
e
t

a
n
d

P
e
n
s
.

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

4
9

0
2

S
E

B
A

S
C

O
CM

0
9
/0

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
R

E
F

U
N

D
O

F
S

A
L

E
S

T
A

X
O

N
P

R
IO

R
C

H
A

R
G

E
-

.1
6

1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

6
8
8
8

P
R

O
T

R
A

IN
IN

G
S

0
8

/2
3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
2

A
P

1
9

2
1

f
ir

s
t

a
id

c
e
r
ti

f
ic

a
te

M
ar

k
P

3
9

.9
5

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

6
7
7
5

W
O

O
D

L
A

N
D

S
T

U
D

IO
9

/l
4

/2
0
1

8
2
0
1
9
0
0
4
2

A
P

1
9

2
1

4
S

H
IR

T
S

E
M

B
R

O
ID

E
R

E
D

4
0
.0

0
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S

6
1
9
1

G
IL

M
A

N
E

L
E

C
0
8
/1

3
/2

0
1

8
2
0
1
9
0
0
3
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

B
a
tt

e
r
ie

s
fo

r
E

m
rg

n
c

L
ig

h
ts

-E
M

3
4

.3
6

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
2
0
0

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

6
7
1
8

W
M

S
U

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
E

R
O

8
/2

9
/2

0
1
B

2
0
1
9
0
0
3
$

A
P

l9
2
l

A
P

C
,

C
A

B
IN

E
T

S
L

T
S

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
1
4
5

D
O

N
A

L
D

M
A

N
D

E
R

SO
N

1
0

0
4

1
8

3
0

2
.0

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
7
4
0

6
0

4
.1

7
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
5
2
1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
9
2
1

N
E

H
-E

M
9
0
6
.2

5

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

A
R

D
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

8
9

2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S

2
9

5
.9

9
1

2
2

0
7

7
0

5
3
9
0
0

1
9

.7
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
1
5
.7

8

-
.1

6

3
9

.9
5

4
0
.0

0

34
.

36

2
9
6

.2
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
7
1
8

2
1

6
.4

8
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0



C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

9
8
6
8

G
L

O
B

A
L

IN
D

U
S

T
R

I

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

9
8

6
8

G
L

O
B

A
L

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IO
9

/2
1

/2
0

1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
4
3

F
la

s
h

li
g

h
t

a
n
d

S
p

o
tl

ig
h

t-
E

M
1

8
0

.8
0

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

1
1
6
7

C
O

L
O

N
E

L
S

D
E

L
I

0
9
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

C
L

E
R

K
’S

M
E

A
L

-
ST

M
9

/1
0

/1
8

3
3

.7
8

1
2
2
0
3
3
1

5
3
9
5
0

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

4
3

2
5

SQ
*M

C
G

PA
T

H
S

0
9
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

C
L

E
R

K
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

1
0

.2
5

1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
3
9
0
0

M
IS

C
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

0
8

5
5

M
S

F
T

7
6

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
4
0

0
9

/1
5
/2

0
1
0

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3

6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
9
1
8

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
6

.0
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
7
2
9

H
U

S
S

O
N

8
0

0
K

S
T

O

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
2
8
1

H
U

S
S

O
N

B
O

O
K

ST
O

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
3
9
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
2
2
7

M
A

R
R

IO
T

T
B

A
L

T
IM

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
7
2
9

H
U

S
S

O
N

B
O

O
K

S
T

O
O

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
P

U
B

L
IC

S
P

E
A

K
IN

G
T

E
X

T
-L

1
2

4
.6

1
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

3
2

8
1

H
U

S
S

O
N

B
O

O
K

S
T

0
0
8
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
E

T
H

IC
S

T
E

X
T

-L
2

0
1

.7
7

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
3
9
3

W
A

L
M

A
R

T
0
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
A

B
L

E
S

-F
IN

A
N

C
E

1
5
3
0
0

A
cc

R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

5
5

7
1

M
S

F
T

0
9
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

O
U

T
L

O
O

K
3

6
5

E
M

A
IL

0
9
1
8

E
M

A
IL

/I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

0
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

A
B

L
E

S
-

F
IN

A
N

C
E

A
c
c

R
e
c
e
iv

a
b
le

1
8

0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
4
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
8

0
.0

0

4
2

5
0

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL
0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
2

.0
0

5
G

A
F

U
E

L
-

R
N

D
T

R
P

T
R

E
N

T
O

N
-W

A
T

E
R

V
IL

L
E

10
4

3
7

.8
0

1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
6
1
0
0

T
R

A
V

E
L

0
9
/1

8
/2

0
1
8

L
U

N
C

H
-

B
A

N
G

O
R

Q
B

C
L

A
S

S
-

KM
T

R
A

IN
IN

G

8
2
2
7

M
A

R
R

IO
T

T
B

A
L

T
IM

O
9

/l
S

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

D
e
p

o
s
it

H
o
te

l
fo

r
IC

M
A

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

2
5

2
.9

5
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
2
7
0
0

TO
W

N
M

G
R

E
X

P
E

N
S

E

0
1
8
0

M
S

F
T

*
E

0
4

0
0

6
H

Q
3

8
0

9
/1

6
/2

0
1

8
M

ic
ro

s
o

ft
A

z
u
re

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
7

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

7
9

.7
6

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
7
4
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

-T
E

C
H

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
6
7

C
O

L
O

N
E

L
S

D
E

L
I

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
3

2
5

SQ
*M

C
G

P
S

T
H

S

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
8
5
5

M
S

F
T

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
8
0
.8

0

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
3
.7

8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
0

.2
5

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

4
4

.2
4

1
0
0

W
A

L
M

A
R

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
5
7
1

M
S

F
T

In
V

o
ic

e
:

0
1
2
3

R
E

N
Y

In
v

o
iC

e
:

4
2

5
0

S
H

E
L

L
O

IL

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
5
0
2

D
U

N
K

IN

Y
O

U
N

G

Y
O

U
N

G

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
2

4
.6

1

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
0

1
.7

7

A
P

1
9

2
1

4
4

.2
4

0
1
2
3

R
E

N
Y

9
0

.6
9

1
0
0

1
5
3
0
0

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

1
5
0
2

D
U

N
K

IN

8
.2

4
1
2
2
0
5
0
0

5
4
1
0
0

9
0

.6
9

3
7

.8
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

8
.2

4

2
5

2
-

95

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
1
8
0

M
S

F
T

tE
O

4
0

0
G

H
Q

3
8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
A

P
1
9
2
1

3
2

.8
9



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3

:3
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
8

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
U

N
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
2

.0
9

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
4
2
5
0

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
4
3
5

M
A

IN
E

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L

3
0

9
8

2
6

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

2
1
9
6
5
8

C
A

R
D

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S

5
9

B
C

M
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

IN
C

2
1
9
6
5
8

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
O

9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

M
M

A
C

o
n
v
e
n
ti

o
n

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

re
c
y

c
li

n
g

b
j

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G
S

V
C

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
2

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,2

9
2
.6

2

A
P

1
9
2

1
1

,8
5
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

8
2
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,8

5
0
.0

0

1
8

3
3

9
0

8

5
3
2
.6

3
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

B
A

C
K

H
O

E
S

T
A

R
T

E
R

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
B

3
4
0
3
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
8

3
4

0
3

5

-4
.6

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/2
8
/2

0
1
0

C
R

E
D

IT
O

N
S

A
L

E
S

T
A

X
C

H
G

D
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
P

1
9

2
1

O
N

1
B

3
3

9
0

8
-4

.6
2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9

8
2
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2

8
.0

1

3
0

9
8

2
8

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
0
4
3
0

2
0
8
8

B
E

N
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
,

IN
C

8
0
4
3
0

8
3

.0
0

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
8
0
0

0
9

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

P
o
li

c
e

T
r
a
f
f
ic

V
e
st

-
C

h
ie

f
W

il
li

s
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

8
3

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

2
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
3

.0
0

3
0

9
8

2
9

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

H
A

S
L

N
4
O

6
2
7
1

2
4
8
1

U
N

N
B

O
U

C
H

E
R

5
2

5
.0

0
1

0
0

H
A

S
L

A
M

O
62

71
8

2
0
0
0
0

0
7
/0

1
/2

0
1

0
A

P
1
9

2
1

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
ed

in
2
0
1
7
-2

0
1
8

B
u
d
g
e
t

Y
r.

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

5
2
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

2
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
2
5

.0
0

3
0

9
8

3
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
7
6
8
9

8
3
7
6
8
9

b
o
lt

s G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

C
4

1
2

0
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

4
1

2
0

6

1
0

1
.9

7
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3
2
2
0

to
il

e
t

p
a
p
e
r

C
L

E
A

N
IN

G
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
0
1

.9
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
3
7
5
0
7

0
9

/0
7

/2
0
1

8
2
5
F

T
E

x
te

n
s
io

n
C

o
rd

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
9
.9

9

9
4
3
5

M
A

IN
E

1
1
6
.0

0
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
4
1
0
0

1
,8

5
0

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
6
0

3
0

9
8

2
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
8

3
3

9
0

8
1
9
1
5

B
E

A
U

R
E

G
A

R
D

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

IN
C

1
1
6

.0
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

5
3

2
.6

3

7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

.7
4

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/1

3
/2

0
1

0
A

P
1
9

2
1

0
9

/1
7
/2

0
1
0

74

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
3
7
5
0
7

1
9

.9
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0



In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
7
6
4
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
3
7
6
4
5

1
6

.9
8

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
1
0
0

0
9

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

A
rm

o
r

A
ll

W
ip

e
s

a
n
d

V
E

H
IC

L
E

R
E

P
A

IR

A
P

1
9

2
1

M
ic

ro
fi

b
e
r

C
lo

th
-E

M
1
6
.9

8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
7
7
4
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O

B
3

7
6

54

1
3

.1
8

1
5

5
0

5
5

2
5
3
9
0
0

B
3

7
7

4
5

3
6

.9
9

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

B
3
7
7
4
7

3
3

.2
9

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/1
2
/2

0
1
8

PV
C

C
e
m

e
n
t

a
n
d

C
le

a
n

e
r-

E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

0
9

/1
4
/2

0
1
8

4X
6

U
S

N
y

lo
n

F
la

g
-E

M
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

4X
6

U
S

N
y

lo
n

F
la

g
-E

M
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
3

.1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
6
.9

9

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
3

.2
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
7
7
7
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
7

7
7

5

9
.4

3
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
1
4
0

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

SV
C

o
p
p
e
r

S
a
m

p
le

S
h

ip
p

in
g

F
ee

-E
M

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

9
.4

3

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

U
S

F
la

g
s

x
9
,

M
op

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

A
P

1
9
2
1

a
n
d

R
e
fi

ll
s
-E

M
M

A
IN

T
M

A
IN

T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
4
1
2
2
6

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

4
1

2
2

6

9
0

.8
7

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

S
o
c
k
e
t

R
a
il

s
fo

r
N

E
H

/S
V

T
o

o
l

B
o
x
es

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

9
0
.

B
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
7
8
8
B

0
9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

B
le

a
c
h
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
8
0
3
5

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
B

0
3
5

8
5

.8
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

S
o
c
k
e
t

R
a
il

s
a
n
d

P
a
rt

s
T

ra
y

-E
M

O
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

8
5
.8

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
4

0
7

3
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

4
0

7
3

7

2
9

.9
9

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
1
1
0

0
9
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

2
0
1
9
0
0
3
9

A
P

l9
2

l
C

O
D

e
te

c
to

r
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

2
9
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3

7
3

3
7

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
7
3
3
7

4
.0

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
9
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

N
u
ts

,
B

o
lt

s
,

S
c
re

w
s

fo
r

M
a
ri

n
a

B
a
th

ro
o

m
-E

M
M

IS
C

-M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

4
.
04

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
8
3
7
7
4
6

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
1
8

C
re

d
it

fo
r

s
li

p
8
3
7
7
4
5

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9

2
1

—
3
6
.9

9

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
9

G
9

C
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
7
6
5
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

B
3
7
7
4
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

C
4
1
2
2
2

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
C

4
1

2
2

2

2
9
.9

7
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

3
7

5
.2

2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

F
T

B
R

O
W

N
C

O
B

3
7
8
B

8

7
.9

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

4
0
5
.1

9

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
.9

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
7
7
4
6

-3
6

.9
9

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



3
0

9
8

3
1

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

8
2

4
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
0
3
1
9
5
3
9
7

B
S

N
S

P
O

R
T

S
,

IN
C

9
0
3
1
9
5
3
9
7

9
2

2
.4

2
1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

10
g
a
l

te
n
n
is

c
o

u
rt

c
ra

c
k

f
i
l
l
e
r

ts
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

9
2

2
.4

2

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

3
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
2
2
.4

2

3
0

9
8

3
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
2
8
4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
1
5
1
4

C
O

M
PB

A
SE

IN
C

1
1
5
1
4

3
0

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
5
3
3
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
O

n
B

o
a
rd

S
o
ft

w
a
re

A
n

n
u
a
l

R
e
n
e
w

a
l

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

R
E

N
E

W
/L

IC
F

E
E

S

3
0

0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
3
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0

0
.0

0

3
0
9
8
3
3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
1
4
8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

IN
V

S
V

C
4
2
6
6
4
3

3
0
9
8
3
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

3
0

9
8

3
5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
4
-1

8
0
9
0
1

1
4
—

1
8
0
9
0
1

2
,3

5
0
.9

2
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
6
1
0

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

P
u
b
li

c
N

o
ti

c
e

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

P
U

B
L

IC
N

O
T

IC
E

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

S
lu

d
g

e
H

a
u

li
n
g
-E

M
S

L
U

D
G

E
D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
3

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

2
9

4
.0

0

6
5
0

.0
0

A
P

1
9
2

1
2
,3

5
0
.9

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
3

5
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
,3

5
0
.9

2

3
0

9
8

3
6

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
8

4
2

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

0
9

2
0

1
8

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
8
-6

1
6
1
.8

2
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

30
9

2
0

1
8

0
9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
7
9
4

K
W

H
S

ta
.#

3
m

o
n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b

il
l

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
-S

3
SV

1
6
1

.8
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
0
-7

0
9
1
9
1
8

1
0

0
5

7
3

2
0

—
7

0
9

1
9

1
8

0
9
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
0
2

k
w

h
r
te

s
1

0
2

-1
9

8
(4

3
1

)
u
n

it
ff

1
3

2
.1

6
1

4
4

0
6

0
0

5
5
0
1
5

T
R

A
F

F
IC

S
IG

N
A

L
S

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
9
1
7
1
8

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
6
4
0

k
w

h
3
0
7

s
a
rg

e
a
n
t

d
ri

v
e

(4
3

1
)d

r
u
n
it

4
3

1
b
j

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3

:3
3

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
0

S
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

11
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0

9
8

3
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
1
9
.5

5

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
R

e
p
a
ir

s
to

FD
w

a
s
h
e
r/

e
x
tr

a
c
to

r
B

L
D

G
R

E
P

A
IR

&
M

A
IN

T
-S

i
N

E

D
A

N
IE

L
S

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

IN
C

IN
V

S
V

C
4
2
G

6
4
3

2
9

4
.0

0
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
5
2
0
0

4
3
1

1
9

4
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
IN

C
0
9
1
8

1
8
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
6
2
0
5

1
2
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
4
4
0

5
6
2
0
5

2
8

0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
6
2
0
5

7
0

.0
0

1
2

2
0

2
2

0
5
6
2
0
5

1
6

8
8

C
IT

Y
O

F
E

L
L

S
W

O
R

T
H

2
9

4
.0

0

A
P

1
9
2

1
6

5
0

.0
0

E
M

E
PA

M
A

IN
E

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E

3
2
.

16

1
5

.5
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
9

1
7

1
8

1
5

.5
3

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
0
1
0



m
un

is
.
u
I
w

4
I

o-
9t

ir
cq

,s
ol

ut
io

n

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
1

S
S

O
S

ly
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
9
2
4
1
8

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
1

.5
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
6
-1

0
9
2
4
1
8

3
7

K
W

H
b

a
r
tl

e
tt

p
o
w

e
r

2
1

.5
5

6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
9
2
5
1
8

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
4
0
.7

9
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
0
-9

0
9
2
5
1
8

8
1
8

K
W

H
S

ta
t.

#
2

m
o

n
th

ly
e
le

c
tr

ic
it

y
b

il
l

1
4

8
.7

9
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
0
1
0

4
3

2
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IT
Y

-5
2

S
R

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

5
-9

1
0
0
2
1
8

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
6
.2

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
5
-9

1
0
0
2
1
8

1
2
7

K
W

H
SM

L
ib

ra
ry

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
3

6
.2

2
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
4

2
-3

1
0
0
2
1
8

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2

l
2
3
6
1
.2

5
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
4
2
-3

1
0
0
2
1
8

1
9
0
4
0

K
W

H
51

1
W

W
TP

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
2
,3

6
1
.2

5
1

5
5

0
6

6
8

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

9
—

7
1
0
0
2
1
8

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

8
0
0
.5

0
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
9
-7

1
0
0
2
1
8

2
4

0
0

K
W

H
O

tt
e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

E
le

c
tr

ic
-E

M
8

0
0

.5
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
5

3
2

1
6

4
—

0
1
0
0
2
1
8

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

3
0

.8
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
5
3
2
1
6
4
-0

1
0
0
2
1
8

84
k
w

h
c
o
m

fo
rt

s
ta

ti
o
n

3
0

6
r
te

3
b
j

3
0

.8
1

1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
3

2
—

2
0
9
3
0
1
8

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

5
0

.8
9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
3
2
-2

0
9
3
0
1
8

2
1

7
k
w

h
s
e
a
l

p
o
w

e
r

5
0

.8
9

6
0
1
0
2
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
7
1
9
1
8

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2

l
1
5
.4

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
7
1
9
1
8

1
4
4
0

k
w

h
3

0
7

s
a
rg

e
a
n
t

d
ri

v
e
(4

3
1

)d
r

u
n
it

4
3

1
b
j

1
5

.4
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

1
—

9
0
7
l9

l8
C

0
7
/1

9
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2

l
-3

3
.9

2
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
7

1
9

1
8

C
c
r
e
d

it
a
d
ju

s
t

b
e
tw

e
e
n

p
e
ri

o
d
s

-3
3
.9

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
8
1
7
1
8

0
8
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2

l
1
5
.5

3
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
1
-9

0
8
1
7
1
8

1
5
2
0

k
w

h
3

0
7

s
a
rg

e
a
n
t

d
ri

v
e
(4

3
1

)d
r

u
n
it

4
3
1

b
j

1
5

.5
3

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
0
1
0

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y

E
M

E
R

A
M

A
IN

E
1

0
0

5
7

3
2

8
-4

0
7

1
8

—
0

9
1

8
0
9
/1

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

l9
2

l
3

,2
3

2
.3

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
5
7
3
2
8
-4

0
7
1
8
-0

9
1
8

s
tr

e
e
t

li
g
h
ts

h
p

s
u
n
it

4
3
1

3
,2

3
2

.3
6

1
4
4
0
6
0
0

5
5
0
1
3

S
T

R
E

E
T

L
IG

H
T

S
-

H
I

P
R

E
S

S
S

O
D

IU
M

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
3

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
,8

8
8
.9

1

3
0

9
8

3
7

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
2

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1
0
0
3
1
8

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

4
7
.6

7
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
0
3
1
8

S
o
m

e
s
v
il

le
W

W
TP

4
7
.6

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E



:1
s

m
un

is
-

er
p

so
lu

t:o
n

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
1
2

6
9
0
5
1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h

d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9

8
3
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7
.6

7

3
0

9
8

3
8

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7

9
4

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
9
2
7
1
8

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

4
7
.6

6
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
7

1
8

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

C
h
a
rg

e
E

9
1
1

4
7
.6

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

3
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
7
.6

6

3
0

9
8

3
9

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
6

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
9
2
7
1
8

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

8
9
.9

3
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
7

1
8

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

SH
W

W
TP

8
9
.9

3
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
3
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
9

.9
3

3
0
9
8
4
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
9
7

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
9

2
7

1
8

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

3
0

0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9

2
7

1
8

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
C

h
a
rg

e
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

3
0

0
.0

0
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

4
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
0
0

.0
0

3
0
9
8
4
1

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1
8
0
1

C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
1

0
0

3
1

8
1

0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
4

.7
5

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
3

1
8

T
e
le

p
h

o
n

e
O

C
P

um
p

S
ta

ti
o
n

7
4

.7
5

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
2
0

T
E

L
E

P
H

O
N

E
-U

S
A

G
E

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

7
4
.7

5

3
0

9
8

4
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

3
9

8
F

A
S

T
E

N
A

L
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
M

E
E

L
S

4
3

7
2

2
0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

8
4
.3

2
In

v
o

ic
e
:

M
E

E
L

S
4

3
7

2
2

H
A

N
D

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
G

L
A

S
S

C
L

E
A

N
E

R
A

L
8

4
.3

2
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
4

.3
2

3
0
9
8
4
3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
1

5
F

IR
E

T
E

C
H

&
S

A
F

E
T

Y
O

F
N

EW
E

N
G

L
A

N
D

1
7
4
6
8
1

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

2
7

0
.0

0
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
7
4
6
8
1

H
e
lm

e
t

f
r
o
n

ts
2

7
0

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
7
1
0
0

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

4
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7

0
.0

0

3
0

9
8

4
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
4
3
8

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

0
9
2
8
2
0
1
8

1
0
/0

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
2
1

2
7

3
.4

1
In

v
o

ic
e
:

0
9
2
8
2
0
1
8

C
e
ll

p
h

o
n

e
s

fo
r

c
h
ie

f
a
n

d
tr

u
c
k

s
2

7
3

.4
1

1
4

4
0

3
3

0
5
5
1
3
0

C
E

L
L

PH
O

N
E

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

4
4

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
7

3
.4

1



3
0

9
8

4
5

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2
4
4
3

A
T

&
T

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
2
8
2
0
1
8

3
0

9
8

4
6

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

0
9

/2
2
/2

0
1
8

C
e
ll

P
h

o
n

e
s

0
9
/2

0
1
8

8
1
9
1
1

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-A
D

M
IN

A
S

S
IS

T
8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
C

H
IE

F
0
4
6
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
L

T
8
6
7
4
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-P
O

L
IC

E
S

G
T

8
4
0
8
8

C
E

L
L

P
H

O
N

E
S

-B
A

R
H

E
R

PD

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
4
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
1

2
.8

4
g

a
@

2
.6

7
S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r

fu
e
l

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-l
6

FO
R

D
E

X
P

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-1
7

FO
R

D
E

X
P

A
D

M
V

E
H

IC
L

E
F

U
E

L
-1

7
FO

R
D

E
X

P
PD

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

-b
D

o
d
g
e

R
am

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

V
E

H
IC

L
E

F
U

E
L

1
8
5
.6

8

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
4

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,9
0

4
.4

8

3
0

9
8

4
7

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
0

8
9

0
1
2
0
8

F
R

A
N

K
L

IN
M

IL
L

E
R

IN
C

3
0
8
9
0

2
7

7
.6

5
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5

4
0

0

0
9

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

2
4
V

P
o

w
e
r

S
u

p
p

ly
fo

r
O

C
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
2
1

G
ri

n
d
e
r-

E
M

2
7

7
.6

5

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
4

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

7
7

.
6
5

3
0

9
8

4
8

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

C
M

S
0
0
2
1
1
8
7

2
3

9
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
C

O
D

E
,C

M
S

L
L

C
C

M
SO

02
1
1
8
7

8
5

8
.0

0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
5
3
3
0

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

L
A

S
E

R
F

IC
H

E
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
S

U
B

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
SO

FT
W

A
R

E
R

E
N

E
W

/L
IC

F
E

E
S

8
5
8
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
4

8
T

O
T

A
L

:
8
5
8
.0

0

3
0

9
8

4
9

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
9

6
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
1
2
5
8
2
2
3
1
—

0
1

2

3
0

9
8

5
0

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
2
7
4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
0

1
8

-M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T

1
1

2
5

8
2

2
3

1
—

0
1

2
0
7

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

O
R

IG
N

A
L

C
K

S
H

O
R

T
ff

3
0
9
2
9
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

2
0
1
8
-M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

0
9

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

C
O

U
N

T
Y

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

C
O

U
N

T
Y

T
A

X

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
4

9
T

O
T

A
L

:
.1

0

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
3

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

0
9
2
8
2
0
1
8

2
2
2

R
H

F
O

S
T

E
R

IN
C

0
9
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
8
5
.6

8

4
6

.4
2

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

1
8

.5
7

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

4
6

.4
2

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
1
3
0

4
6

.4
2

1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
5
1
3
0

2
7

.8
5

2
1
4
0
1
1
5

5
5
1
3
0

3
7

3
.2

1
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

1
4

1
.2

7
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3
7
1
0

7
1

8
.1

6
1

4
4

0
1

1
0

5
3

7
1

0
3

9
7

.3
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5

3
7

1
0

2
2

2
.6

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
1
0

5
1

.8
9

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
3

7
1

0

4
1

0
7

4
1

0
9

4
1

0
8

4
1

1
0

1
,9

0
4

.4
8

H
A

M
M

O
N

D
L

U
M

B
E

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
C

O
U

N
T

Y
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

.1
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
4

2
,3

1
7

.1
6

1
9
9
5
2
0
0

5
9
2
0
2

A
P

1
9

2
1

.1
0

A
P

1
9
2
1

9
4
2
,3

1
7
.1

6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

9
4

2
,3

1
7

.1
6



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
69

0
5

ly
o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

H
E

C
K

N
O

CH
IC

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
M

4E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
n
f
l

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
8

5
1

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
0
0
1
4
7
0
1
8

1
0

6
4

H
A

R
C

R
O

S
C

H
E

M
IC

A
L

S
IN

C
3
0
0
1
4
7
0
1
8

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

1
5
5
0
6
6
6

5
3
2
1
3

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

C
a
u
s
ti

c
/P

H
C

o
n
tr

o
l

N
E

ll
W

W
T

P-
E

M
PH

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
5
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,3

4
0

.0
0

3
0

9
8

5
2

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
2

1
0

8
6

3
T

H
E

H
A

R
T

F
O

R
D

L
IF

E
IN

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
C

O
.

1
0

0
2

1
8

6
4

6
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
6
0
4
0

1
0

/0
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

V
o

lu
n

te
e
r

F
ir

e
f
ig

h
te

r
s

In
s
u

ra
n
c
e

F
IR

E
F

IG
H

T
E

R
-B

L
N

K
T

IN
S

6
4

6
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

5
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
4
6

.0
0

3
0
9
8
5
3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
8

1
0

4
8

D
A

V
ID

H
IG

G
IN

S
1

0
1

8

5
7

.2
3

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
4
1
0
0

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

D
.

H
ig

g
in

s
M

il
e
a
g

e
R

e
lm

b
rs

m
n

t/
T

ra
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

5
7

.2
3

(1
0
5

m
U

—
E

M

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8
5
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
7

.2
3

3
0
9
8
5
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
2

6
3

IA
A

O
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
9
—

1
0
1
5
1
7
8
3

3
0

9
8

5
5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

4
2

0
0

6

1
0
/0

9
/2

0
1

8
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

d
u
e
s

1
9

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
6
6
0

5
4
2
0
0

D
U

E
S

&
M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8
5

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

A
n
n
u
a
l

p
la

n
F

e
e

1
0
8

0
5
9

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y

1
9

0
.0

0

2
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
1

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

A
n
n
u
a
l

P
la

n
F

e
e

1
0
9

0
5
1

A
D

M
IN

-A
C

T
U

A
R

Y

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

5
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
0
0
.0

0

3
0

9
8

5
6

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1
4
1
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
0
2
1

3
0

9
8

5
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
9
3
1
5
0
2

0
9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

O
C

p
ie

r
re

ta
in

a
g
e

ts
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

&
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

5
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

1
/2

0
1
0

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
2

.5
h
o
n

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

7
5

0
.6

0

P
1
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
11

W
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

19
—

1
0

15
1

7
8

3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
2

0
6

6

8
2

4
IC

M
A

-
R

E
T

IR
E

M
E

N
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

A
P

1
9

2
1

4
2
0
0
6

IC
M

A
-

R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N

2
5

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
8
0
0

5
4
5
3
1

1
9
0

.0
0

4
2

0
6

6

2
5

0
.0

0

R
F

JO
R

D
A

N
&

SO
N

S
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

I
1
6
0
2
1

7
5

0
.6

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
1

5
7
7
1
0

6
9

9
T

H
E

L
A

N
E

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
1

9
3

1
5

0
2

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
5

0
.0

0

7
5

0
.6

0

4
5
7

.6
6

4
5

7
.6

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0



3

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
1
5

6
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
8
5
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
5

7
.6

6

4
1
4

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C
8

3
2

8

7
5

4
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

0
9

/2
4
/2

0
1
8

g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
5

4
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
4
0
0

H
A

R
O

L
D

M
A

C
Q

U
IN

N
IN

C
1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

g
ra

v
e
l

b
j

M
IS

C
-M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
5
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

8
2
4
.8

0

3
0
9
8
5
9

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

2
4

1
1

9
9

4
2
0

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1

0
0

0
2

4
1

1
9

9
1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

M
FC

A
a
n

n
u

a
l

d
u
e
s

fo
r

C
h
ie

f
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

9
5
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

2
4

1
2

3
9

M
A

IN
E

F
IR

E
C

H
IE

F
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

M
FC

A
a
n

n
u

a
l

d
u
e
s

fo
r

A
s
s
t.

C
h
ie

f
D

U
E

S
&

M
E

M
B

E
R

S
H

IP
S

9
5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
5
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
0

.0
0

3
0

9
8

6
0

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

3
1

7
5

6
8

9
7

1
2
3
6

M
A

IN
E

O
X

Y
/

S
P

E
C

A
IR

3
1
7
5
6
8
9
7

1
6

7
.6

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

C
U

T
T

IN
G

W
H

E
E

L
A

N
D

A
C

E
T

Y
L

E
N

E
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
6

7
.6

7

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
6
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
6
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
6

7
.6

7

2
0

.
00

3
0

9
8

6
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

7
4

2
4
1
3

N
C

M
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
7
4
2

2
,6

4
0
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
7

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

L
a
b

o
r/

d
ig

g
e
r

b
o
o
m

tr
u

c
k

r
e
n
ta

l
/h

o
ld

p
o
le

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

2
,

6
4

0
.

0
0

in
h
q

b
j

N
C

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
7
4
4

7
0

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7

1
2

1

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

h
o
is

t
r
e
p
a
ir

E
Q

U
I

P
-M

O
O

R
IN

G
S

/F
L

O
A

T
S

A
P

1
Y

2
1

7
0
.0

0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6

7
5

3
N

C
N

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IN

C
1
6
7
5
3

2
4

5
.0

0
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

P
S

G
ri

n
d
e
r

is
su

e
-E

M
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

2
4

5
.0

0

3
0

9
8

5
8

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

8
3
2
8

8
4

0
0

7
0

.8
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
3
7
3
0

9
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
2
0
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
0
.8

0

1
0
0
0
2
4
1
2
3
9

9
5

.0
0

1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
2
0
0

3
0
9
8
6
1

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
3
1
1
8

8
7

0
M

B
O

IA
1

0
3

1
1

8

2
0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
7
7
0

5
4
1
0
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
4
4

1
0

/0
3

/2
0
1
8

C
E

O
T

ra
in

in
g
.

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
0
.0

0

N
C

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
7
4
5

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
6

5
.0

1



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
G

S
O

S
ly

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
1

0
1

0
0

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
4
5

2
6

5
.0

1
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

1
6
7
7
9

1
6
0
.4

1
1
5
5
0
6
6
9

5
5
2
0
0

A
C

u
n
it

p
ro

b
ts

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

G
C

F
I

O
u

tl
e
t-

E
M

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
4
3

M
C

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

1
6
7
4
3

7
0

.0
0

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
2
0
0

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

s
e
rv

ic
e

c
a
ll

re
p
a
ir

e
d

lo
o
s
e

w
ir

e
b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

7
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8

6
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,4

5
0

.4
2

3
0

9
8

6
3

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
2
0
8
9

1
,6

5
2

.6
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
5
3
1
4

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

1
8

p
o
rt

a
p

o
tt

ie
s

b
j

PO
R

T
A

P
O

T
T

Y
S

V
C

S

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
,6

5
2

.6
0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

6
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,6

5
2

.6
0

3
0
9
8
6
4

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
0

1
8

4
6

9
M

D
I

R
E

G
IO

N
A

L
SC

H
O

O
L

1
0

1
8

2
3

9
,3

3
0

.1
6

1
9
9
5
1
0
0

5
9
2
0
1

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
A

S
S

E
S

S
M

E
N

T
M

D
H

IG
H

SC
H

O
O

L

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
3
9

,3
3

0
.1

6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
6

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
2
3

9
,3

3
0

.1
6

3
0

9
8

6
5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
8
6
9
0

1
0
1
2

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
3
8
6
9
0

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

e
x

ti
n

g
u

is
e
r

in
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n
s

E
Q

U
IP

-M
O

O
R

IN
G

S
/F

L
O

A
T

S

A
P

1
9
2

1
7

8
.5

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
8
7
1
8

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
3
8
7
1
8

4
2

.5
0

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

C
ru

is
e
r

F
ir

e
E

x
t.

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n
s

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

4
2

.5
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
8
6
8
8

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
3
8
6
8
8

1
3
9
.5

0
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
4
2
6
0

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
2
1

F
ir

e
E

x
ti

n
g
u

is
h
e
r

In
s
p

e
c
ti

o
n
s

x
3
1

fo
r

11
W

-E
M

T
E

C
H

N
IC

A
L

S
V

C
S

1
3
9
.5

0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
8
5
9
6

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
3
8
5
9
6

1
9
8
.5

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/1
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

f
ir

e
e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

m
a
in

te
n
c
e

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
6
7
7
9

P
1
5

a
p

c
s
h
d

s
b

N
C

N
E

L
E

C
T

R
IC

IN
C

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

C
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

1
3
4
7

K
O

R
E

Y
G

O
O

D
W

IN

A
P

1
9
2

1
1
6

0
.4

1

1
2
0
8
9

7
8

.5
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
7
1
2
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

3
8
7
3
0

M
O

R
R

IS
F

IR
E

P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
IN

C
3
8
7
3
0

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

e
x
ti

n
g
u
is

h
e
r

9
6
.5

0
6
0
1
0
3
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
9
8

.5
0

96
.

50

5
5
5

.5
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
6

5
T

O
T

A
L

:



-w

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
17

E
9

O
5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
uN

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

U
W

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
8

6
6

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

M
E

O
7
-3

1
6
7
5
4

1
5
3
3

M
O

T
IO

N
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IE

S
M

E
O

7-
3

1
6
7
5
4

1
9

8
.3

4
1

5
5

0
6

6
9

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/2
8
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

S
p

id
e
r

G
e
a
rs

fo
r

O
tt

e
r

C
re

e
k

G
ri

n
d
e
rs

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
9
8

34

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
6
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
9
8
.3

4

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
9

4
4

0
0
9
1
8

5
0
2

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
4

9
2

9
0
9
1
8

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

O
ff

ic
e

W
a
te

r
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

D
ri

n
k

in
g

w
a
te

r
fo

r
o
f
f
ic

e
a
n
d

tr
u

c
k

s
O

F
F

IC
E

S
U

P
P

L
IE

S

A
P

1
9
2
1

4
0
.7

5

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9

5
1

4
0
9
1
8

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

W
a
te

r
fo

r
N

E
H

M
a
in

t
S

h
o
p
-E

M
O

T
H

E
R

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
6

.9
0

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
6
5
6
7

0
9
1
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
2

6
5

6
7

0
9
1
8

6
3

.3
3

1
4
4
0
8
0
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

S
p
ri

n
g

W
a
te

r
D

e
li

v
e
ri

e
s

0
9
/2

0
1
8

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
6

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
2
9
.3

3

3
0

9
8

6
8

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

5
0

3
M

O
U

N
T

D
E

S
E

R
T

W
A

T
E

R
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
In

v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/4
5

4
0

0
9
1
8

3
0
9
8
6
9

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
O

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0

0
0

2
3

9
5

4
3

2
8

0
0

/4
5

4
0

0
9
1
8

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

N
E

ll
h
y
d
ra

n
t

fe
e
s

fo
r

p
u

b
li

c
f
ir

e
p

r
o

te
c
ti

o
n

PU
B

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
F

E
E

2
8

0
0

/8
0

7
0

0
9
1
8

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

H
y

d
ra

n
t

fe
e
s

fo
r

p
u

b
li

c
f
ir

e
p

r
o

te
c
ti

o
n

3
4
,1

8
7
.5

0
1
4
4
0
4
0
0

5
4
9
3
0

PU
B

F
IR

E
P

R
O

T
E

C
T

-H
Y

D
R

A
N

T
F

E
E

0
9

/1
4
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

C
L

E
R

K
S

N
E

T
W

O
R

K
IN

G
D

A
Y

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
2
0
.0

0

3
0

9
8

7
0

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
5
6

M
U

N
IC

IP
A

L
R

E
V

IE
W

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
3
8
4
7

1
3
8
4
7

5
4

9
.8

8
1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
5
5
0
2

0
9

/3
0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

q
tr

ly
fe

e
4
3
9
.9

to
n
s

x
1

.2
5

/t
o

n
ts

T
IP

P
IN

G
F

E
E

C
R

O
M

5
4
9
.8

0

3
0

9
8

6
7

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

4
9

2
9

0
9
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
5
1
4

0
9
1
8

4
0

.7
5

1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
S

P
R

IN
G

W
A

T
E

R
9
9
4
4
0

0
9

1
8

2
0

8
.3

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
3
0
0
0

1
6

.9
0

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
9
0
0

2
0

8
.3

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
8

0
0

/8
0

7
0

0
9
1
8

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

E
R

T
W

A
T

E
R

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

3
4
,1

0
7
.5

0
1
4
4
0
4
0
0

5
4
9
3
0

6
3

.3
3

4
3

5
M

A
IN

E
TO

W
N

&
C

IT
Y

C
L

E
R

K
S

A
S

S
O

C
IA

T
1
0
0
0
2
3
9
5
4
3

1
2

0
.0

0
1
2
2
0
2
2
0

5
4
1
0
0

3
4

,
1
8
7
.5

0

3
4

,1
8

7
.5

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
6
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
8

,3
7

5
.0

0

1
2
0
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
4
9
.8

8



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
69

05
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

M
X

D
A

T
E

T
o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g

-B
H

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
M

4E

IN
V

O
IC

E
O

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8

4
8

2
0

9
8

4
9

0
8

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1

8
S

H
O

P
P

E
N

E
T

R
A

N
T

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

9
8
4
8
2
0

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1

8
P

A
IN

T
A

L
1

2
.9

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
3
.9

4

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
2
.9

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8

4
0

7
9

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8
4
0
7
9

2
4

.4
2

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
T

R
ff

2O
R

E
L

A
Y

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
4

.4
2

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8

4
1

2
1

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8
4
1
2
1

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

P
A

IN
T

L
1

4
.5

8
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
4
.5

8

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
3
8
0
4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8
3
8
0
4

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

P
A

IN
T

A
L

A
P

1
9
2

1
2

5
.9

6

2
5

.9
6

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
5
5
7
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8
5
5
7
0

6
1

.9
5

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

9
8
5
5
3
7

3
6

.3
1

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

9
8
5
1
9
7

7
9

.1
2

1
5

5
0

1
0

0
5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

S
W

E
E

P
E

R
F

IR
E

E
X

T
IN

G
U

IS
H

E
R

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1
8

T
R

#
3
3

W
O

R
K

L
IG

H
T

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

0
9

/2
6
/2

0
1
8

G
R

E
A

S
E

H
O

S
E

FO
R

S
A

N
D

E
R

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

A
L

A
P

1
9

2
1

6
1

.9
5

A
P

1
9
2
1

3
6

.3
1

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
3
8
9
4

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8

3
8

9
4

8
.8

4
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
5
1
0
0

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

L
ig

h
t

fo
r

T
a
n
k

e
r

5
4

3
0

5
V

E
H

Ic
L

E
R

E
P

A
IR

-1
2

F
e
rr

a
ra

T
5

8
.8

4

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
4
1
4
6

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8
4
1
4
6

1
9
1
.7

8
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9

2
1

C
R

E
D

IT
O

N
C

O
R

E
A

fl
D

R
A

N
G

E
S

E
N

S
O

R
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

-1
9
1

.7
8

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8

7
0

3
3

1
1

5
.1

6
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
8
7
2
0
4

1
2
8
.9

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1

8
JA

C
K

A
IR

V
A

L
V

E
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
18

T
R

#
3

3
F

IL
T

E
R

S
A

L
G

EM
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
2

1
1
1
5

.1
6

A
P

1
9
2

1
1
2

8
.9

5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8

7
2

0
2

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
18

T
R

#
3

3
B

E
D

L
IN

E
R

A
L

G
EM

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

3
0

9
8

7
1

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

9
8
4
9
0
8

2
1
6
0

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

P
1
8

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

2
3
.9

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
5
5
3
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8

5
1

9
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
7
0
3
3

In
v

o
ic

e
:

9
8
7
2
0
4

A
P

1
9

2
1

7
9
.1

2

A
P

1
9

2
1

9
9
.9

9
In

v
o
ic

e
,

9
8
7
2
0
2

9
9

.9
9

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0



C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8

6
0

8
2

1
2

.2
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
8
5
9
6
1

3
6

.3
1

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

9
8

8
2

0
3

2
9

.1
6

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

T
R

A
C

K
L

E
S

S
R

E
L

A
Y

A
L

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1
8

T
R

ff
3
3

W
O

R
K

F
L

O
O

D
L

IG
H

T
A

L
G

E
N

R
E

P
A

IR
S

&
M

A
IN

T

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

T
R

#
3
3

R
E

D
P

R
IM

E
R

A
L

G
E

M
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

0
9

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

O
il

f
o

r
P

u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n
s

a
n
d

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
V

C
S

A
P

l9
2

l
1

2
.2

1

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
6
.3

1

A
P

1
9

2
1

2
9

.1
6

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
4

3
.0

0
G

e
n

e
ra

to
rs

-
EM

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
0
6
3
5
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

5
0
6
3
5
5

1
5

.1
9

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
4
0
5

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

F
u
e
l

F
il

te
r

fo
r

S
e
a

S
tr

e
e
t

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r-

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
O

R
S

V
C

S

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8

8
4

0
2

—
3
7
.0

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
5
1
.4

8
O

il
fo

r
P

u
m

p
S

ta
ti

o
n
s

a
n
d

G
e
n

e
ra

to
rs

-E
M

PU
M

P
S

T
A

T
IO

N
M

A
IN

T
G

E
N

E
R

A
T

O
R

S
V

C
S

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

C
O

R
E

D
E

P
O

S
IT

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9

2
1

—
3
7
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
,1

9
0
.7

7

3
0

9
8

7
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

7
3

4
0

0
9

0
Y

3
0

9
8

7
4

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

O
M

P
1

0
6

6
2

2
4
5
1
1
4

1
,0

4
0

.5
4

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
2
6

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

F
ir

e
p
re

v
e
n
ti

o
n

w
e
e
k

s
u

p
p

li
e
s

F
IR

E
P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
7
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

d
e
c
o
m

m
is

io
n

la
u
n
c
h

b
o
a
t

B
O

A
T

R
E

P
A

IR
S

-
L

A
U

N
C

H

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
7

3
T

O
T

A
L

:

0
9
/3

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

o
n
li

n
e

m
o

o
ri

n
g

fe
e
s

IT
/T

E
C

H
F

E
E

4
0
9
.9

5

1
,0

4
0

.5
4

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
19

G
D

O
5

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
8

6
0

8
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
8
5
9
6
1

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
8

8
2

0
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
7

7
3

5
5

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
7
7
3
5
5

1
1
9
.1

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

2
2

3
.8

4
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

5
5
4
0
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
8

8
8

3
2

In
v
o
ic

e
:

9
8

8
4

0
2

C
O

A
S

T
A

L
A

U
T

O
P

A
R

T
S

9
8

8
8

3
2

3
9

.7
2

1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
2
1
0

3
1

1
.7

6
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
5
4
0
5

1
5
.

1
9

3
0
9
8
7
3

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
4
5
1
1
4

7
3
4

0
0

9
D

Y

4
0

9
.9

5
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
8
0
0

9
0
1

N
E

P
A

1
6
2
1

N
O

8R
ID

G
E

S
T

O
R

A
G

E
,

L
L

C

1
7
0
6

O
N

L
IN

E
M

O
O

R
IN

G
,

L
L

C

4
0
9
.9

5

O
M

P1
0
6
6
2

A
P

1
9

2
1

1
,0

4
0

.5
4

1
8

.0
0

1
8

.0
0

6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
4
2
5
0



3
0

9
8

7
5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

1
7

0
3

2
5

0
9
/2

6
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
s
ig

n
s

fo
r

s
a
lt

sh
e
d

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
7
0
3
5
5

5
7

6
.8

7
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

w
o
rk

a
re

a
s
ig

n
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7
0
2
2
3

1
7

0
2

2
3

7
7

2
.9

0
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

0
9

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

c
ro

s
s

w
a
lk

s
ig

n
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
2
1

7
7
2

.9
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7
0
4
9
9

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
7

0
4

9
9

1
,5

8
2

.1
0

1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

c
o
n
e
s
,s

ig
n
s
,s

ig
n

p
o

s
t

a
n

d
h
a
rd

w
a
re

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
,

5
8

2
.

1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
7

0
5

1
6

1
7
0
5
1
6

1
2

7
.6

0
1

5
5

1
5

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

s
ig

n
s

b
j

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
S

2
1

1
2

7
.6

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,2

0
0
.8

2

3
0

9
8

7
6

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

3
3
0
7
2
0
1
3
1
1

1
3
6
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
B

O
W

E
S

3
3

0
7

2
0

1
3

1
1

1
8

0
.0

6
1
2
2
0
1
1
0

5
3
1
4
0

0
9

/2
7
/2

0
1

8
P

o
s
ta

g
e

M
e
te

r
L

e
a
se

P
O

S
T

A
G

E

A
P

1
9
2

1
1

8
0

.0
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

7
6

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
8
0
.0

6

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
1
0
2
2
4

2
5
1
3

R
E

A
L

T
E

R
M

E
N

E
R

G
Y

U
S

L
P

R
E

A
L

T
E

R
M

E
N

E
R

G
Y

U
S

L
P

8
0
7
1
1
9

8
1
0
2
2
4

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

L
E

D
p
il

o
t

s
tu

d
y

r
e
la

te
d

G
ro

ss
B

u
d
g
e
t

1
0
/0

4
/2

0
1
8

C
u
rr

e
n
t

li
g

h
t

In
v

e
n
to

ry
G

ro
ss

B
u
d
g
e
t C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
8
7
7

T
O

T
A

L
:

18
•
7
1
7

.5
0

3
0

9
8

7
8

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o

ic
e
:

5
5

2
6

2
6

7
8
4

S
E

A
C

O
A

S
T

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
IN

C
5
5
2
6
2
6

1
3
2
.0

0
1
4
4
0
3
3
0

5
4
8
2
0

4
3
2

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
S

ta
t.

#
2

f
ir

e
a
la

rm
s
y
s
te

m
m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g

F
IR

E
A

L
A

R
M

M
A

IN
T

-5
2

SH

1
3
2

.0
0

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
0

G
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

)I
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9

8
7

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

8
.0

0

5
6

5
P

E
R

M
A

-L
IN

E
C

O
R

P
O

F
N

E

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
7

0
3

5
5

1
7
0
3
2
5

1
4
1
.3

5
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

1
4

1
.3

5

P
E

R
M

A
-L

IN
E

C
O

R
P

O
F

N
E

A
P

1
9
2

1
5

7
6

.8
7

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
1
8

3
0

9
8

7
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
0

7
1

1
9

4
,7

1
2
.5

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
5

5
7
7
1
0

1
4
,0

0
5
.0

0
3
0
0
0
0
3
5

5
7
7
1
0

A
P

1
9
2
1

4
,7

1
2
.5

0
ts

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
4

,0
0

5
.0

0
a
n

d
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
m

e
n
t

ts

C
H

E
C

K
3
0

9
8

7
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
3
2
.0

0



3
0

9
8

7
9

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

R
E

F
U

N
D

A
ff

2
0
1
9
-s

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
7
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
,3

9
5

.8
8

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
0
0
3
1
8

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
1
8

S
e
p
ti

c
T

a
n

k
P

u
m

p
in

g
R

ei
n
th

3
4

0
.0

0
1
3
3
5
0
0
0

5
4
6
2
0

R
W

W
SP

S
e
p
ti

c
P

u
m

p
in

g

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
4

0
.0

0

S
T

A
N

L
E

Y
E

L
E

V
A

T
O

R
C

O
M

PA
N

Y
IN

C
1

/4
ly

m
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

b
il

l
ts

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

A
P

1
9
2
1

6
8
1
.0

2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
8

1
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
8
1
.0

2

3
0

9
8

8
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1

6
5

0
1

8
3

8
1

8
7
4

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
6

5
0

1
8

3
8

1

2
7

0
.7

5
1

2
2

0
1

1
0

5
3

0
0

0

0
9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

C
o
p
y

p
a
p

e
r,

B
o
x

s
to

ra
g
e

f
il

e
s
,

h
a
n
g
in

g
f
il

e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

2
7

0
.7

5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1

6
5

3
9

2
2

8
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
6

5
3

9
2

2
8

1

3
7

.7
9

1
2

2
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

0
9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

C
o
m

p
u
te

r
S

ta
n
d

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9

2
1

3
7
.7

9

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1

6
6

3
3

7
9

2
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
6

6
3

3
7

9
2

1

6
9

.8
5

1
4

4
0

1
1

0
5
3
0
0
0

0
9
/2

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

H
an

d
S

a
n
it

iz
e
r
,

D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t

w
ip

e
s
,

e
n
v
e
lo

p
e
s

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

6
9

.8
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

2
1

6
7

2
1

1
8

0
1

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
C

R
E

D
IT

PL
A

N
2

1
6

7
2

1
1

8
0

1

5
.5

8
1
4
4
0
1
1
0

5
3
0
0
0

0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

S
ta

p
le

R
e
m

o
v
e
r

O
F

F
IC

E
S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

A
P

1
9

2
1

5
.5

8

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
8

2
T

O
T

A
L

;
3

8
3

.9
7

3
0
9
8
8
3

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
4

4
2

5
5

3
.0

0
1
5
5
2
0
0
0

5
5
2
0
0

s
ta

in
b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
0

3
T

O
T

A
L

:
5
3

.0
0

3
0
9
8
8
4

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
5
7
7
5
9
3

1
0
/0

2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
1

6
9
0
5

1
y
o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0
6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

II
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

3
0

9
8

0
0

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
7
5
0

L
A

U
R

A
E

.
S

M
A

L
L

ID
G

E
,

T
R

U
S

T
E

E
In

v
o
ic

e
:

R
O

Y
A

L
F

L
U

S
H

1
0

0
3

1
8

T
H

E
R

E
S

A
S

E
A

R
S

R
E

FU
N

D
A

#
2
0
1
9
-5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
0

A
P

l9
2

l
3

,3
9

5
.8

0
R

E
FU

N
D

O
V

E
R

PA
Y

M
E

N
T

D
U

E
T

O
A

B
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

+
T

N
T

3
,3

9
5
.8

8
1

0
0

2
0
0
1
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
-R

e
fu

n
d

s

3
0
9
8
8
1

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
1
8
6
3

In
v
o
ic

e
:

5
R

V
0

0
0

3
4

2
7

2
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

6
8

1
.0

2
1

5
5

2
0

0
0

5
5
4
0
0

5
R

V
0
0
0
3
4
2
7
2
8

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

3
4

0
.0

0

7
2

3
D

A
V

ID
T

B
U

R
R

0
4
4
2
5

7
2
5

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S

0
9
/2

7
/2

0
1
8

IN
l5

7
7

5
9

3

A
P

1
9

2
1

5
3

.0
0

2
9
6
.9

7

2
9
6
.9

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
3
2
0



In
v

o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
5
7
4
0
6
0

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S

4
8

.4
9

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

A
P

1
9
2
1

4
8
.4

9

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
8

4
T

O
T

A
L

:

8
5

4
7

1
4

8
0

1
0

2
9

4
1

8
0
9
/2

4
/2

0
1
8

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#2
3

2
1

.8
6

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7
3
7

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
2

S
B

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
8
5

T
O

T
A

L
;

6
3
8
.7

7

3
2

1
.8

6

3
0

9
8

8
6

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
1
6

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
6
6
2
7
0
1
0
9
2
5
1
8

3
0
9
8
8
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
3
7
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
9
7
4
3
9
0
1
0
9
1
7
1
8

7
1

3
6

6
2

7
0

1
0

9
2

5
1

8
0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
I
n
te

r
n
e
t

F
ir

e
S

ta
ti

o
n

#3
3
2
1
.8

6
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6
1
6

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-F

IR
E

S
T

#
3

S
V

ti
m

e
w

a
rn

e
r

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
8

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
3
2
1

.8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
8

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
2

3
3

.8
5

3
0

9
8

8
8

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

7
7

3
In

v
o
ic

e
:

8
5
9
5
6
2
9
0
1
0
9
2
1
1
8

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

8
5

9
5

6
2

9
0

1
0

9
2

1
1

8
0
9
/2

1
/2

0
1
8

I
n
te

r
n
e
t

H
ig

h
w

a
y

G
a
ra

g
e

4
0

6
.8

6
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-H

G
W

Y
C

A
R

A
P

i
9
2

1
4

0
6

.8
6

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
8
8

T
O

T
A

L
:

4
0

6
.8

6

3
0

9
8

8
9

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

2
5
1
0

In
v

o
ic

e
:

7
1
3
2
4
0
2
0
1
0
9
2
0
1
8

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

7
1

3
2

4
0

2
0

1
0

9
2

0
1

8
0
9
/2

0
/2

0
1
8

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

B
e
e
c
h

H
il

l
R

o
a
d

5
5

.0
0

1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
7

7
1

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-P

O
L

IC
E

D
E

P
T

A
P

1
9
2

1
5

5
.0

0

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
8
9

T
O

T
A

L
:

5
5
.

0
0

3
0
9
8
9
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
6
9
3

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

In
v

o
ic

e
:

6
9
7
5
4
0
0
0
1
0
9
2
5
1
8

6
9

7
5

4
0

0
0

1
0

9
2

5
1

8
0
9
/2

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9

2
1

I
n

te
r
n

e
t

N
E

H
W

W
TP

3
7

1
.8

6
1

2
2

1
0

0
0

5
5
1
5
0

1
6

9
3

C
A

B
L

E
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-N

E
H

W
W

TP

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
N

1
5
7
4
O

6
1

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
2

S
9
O

5
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
q
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
CH

IC
D

A
T

E
T

Y
P

E
V

E
N

D
O

R
N

A
M

E
IN

V
O

IC
E

IN
V

D
A

T
E

P
0

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
N

E
T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C

T
R

A
N

S
C

O
B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

T
E

C
H

N
O

L
O

G
IE

S
1
N

1
5
7
4
0
6
1

2
9

3
.3

1
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

3
0

9
8

8
5

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

P
R

T
D

1
7
3
7

In
v

o
ic

e
:

8
5
4
7
1
4
8
0
1
0
2
9
4
1
8

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

C
o
p
ie

r
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

1
N

1
5
7
4
0
6
0

1
0
/0

1
/2

0
1
8

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
9

3
.3

1

A
P

1
9
2
1

T
IM

E
W

A
R

N
E

R
C

A
B

L
E

3
2

1
.8

6

7
1

9
7

4
3

9
0

1
0

9
1

7
1

8

2
3

3
.8

5
6
0
1
0
1
0
0

5
5
1
5
0

3
2
1

.8
6

0
9
/1

7
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2

1
2

3
3

.8
5

3
7
1
.8

6



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
3

6
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

S
H

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

C
A

S
H

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
:

1
0
0

1
0
1
0
0

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
8
9
0

T
O

T
A

L
:

3
7
1
.8

6

1
4
6
5

U
S

B
A

N
K

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

F
IN

A
N

C
E

IN
C

3
6
8
3
2
0
3
3
9

7
3
7

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

6
0

3
.7

7
1
2
2
1
0
0
0

5
5
3
2
0

0
2
7
2
6
1
7
5
8
8

1
0

9
.6

5
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2

7
2

6
1

9
2

0
5

1
0

9
.6

5
1

5
5

0
5

5
2

5
3
8
0
0

0
2
7
2
6
1
9
2
0
4

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

5
3

8
0

0
1
4
3
.6

4
1

5
5

0
1

0
0

5
3
8
0
0

C
o
p
ie

r
R

e
n

ta
l

C
O

P
IE

R
L

E
A

S
E

1
0

/0
3
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

A
P

1
9

2
1

6
0

3
.7

7

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
9
1

T
O

T
A

L
:

1
0
/0

3
/2

0
18

M
S

W
/P

&
C

/H
W

Y
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
I

FO
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
0

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

W
W

U
n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

1
0

/1
0
/2

0
1
8

H
W

Y
/M

S
W

/P
&

C
U

n
if

o
rm

s-
E

M
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

6
0

3
.7

7

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
0
9
.6

5

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
0
9
.6

5

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
9
2

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
1
6
.5

8

3
0
9
8
9
3

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

6
8
8
4
7
2

7
4
2

U
S

A
B

L
U

E
B

O
O

K
6
8
8
4
7
2

6
6

1
.9

9
1
5
5
0
5
5
2

5
3
8
2
0

0
9

/2
0
/2

0
1
8

Im
h
o
ff

C
o
n

e
,

D
e
s
ic

c
a
n

t,
L

A
B

E
Q

U
IP

A
P

1
9

2
1

B
u
ff

e
rs

-E
M

6
6

1
.9

9

C
H

E
C

K
3
0
9
8
9
3

T
O

T
A

L
:

6
6
1
.9

9

3
0
9
8
9
4

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

P
R

T
D

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
3
0
2
8
2

7
5
1

V
IS

IO
N

G
O

V
E

R
N

M
E

N
T

A
L

S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

IN
C

0
3
0
2
8
2

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
1

2
2

0
6

6
0

5
3
6
2
0

1
0

/0
2
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

V
is

io
n

s
o
ft

w
a
re

u
p
g
ra

d
e
,

1
s
t

in
s
ta

ll
m

e
n
t

SO
FT

W
A

R
E

PK
G

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

7
,

5
0
0

.0
0

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9

8
9

4
T

O
T

A
L

:
7
,

5
0

0
.0

0

3
0

9
8

9
5

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
9
1
8

2
4

0
0

B
E

N
JA

M
IN

T
W

A
L

L
A

C
E

0
9
1
8

1
0

/0
1
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

M
il

e
a
g
e

re
im

b
u
rs

m
e
n
t

fo
r

tr
a
in

in
g

T
R

A
IN

IN
G

2
1

0
.3

7

3
0
9
8
9
1

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

3
6

8
3

2
0

3
3

9

3
0

9
8

9
2

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

PR
T

D
In

v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

6
1

7
5

8
8

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

6
1

7
5

8
7

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

6
1

9
2

0
5

In
v
o
ic

e
:

0
2

7
2

6
1

9
2

0
4

1
0
/0

5
/2

0
1

8

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

2
0

.0
0

1
5
5
2
5
0
0

3
5

.0
0

1
5
5
1
5
0
0

1
4

3
.6

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
00

2
7

2
6

1
7

5
8

7

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

5
3
8
0
0

U
N

IF
IR

S
T

C
O

R
P

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
9
8
.6

4

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
9
8
.6

4

2
1

0
.3

7
1

4
4

0
3

3
0

5
4
1
0
0



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3

:3
3

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

:
1

0
0

C
H

E
C

K
N

O
C

H
K

D
A

T
E

T
o

w
n

o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L

1
0

1
0

0
C

k
g
-B

H
G

e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

T
Y

P
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

N
A

M
E

IN
V

O
IC

E
D

T
L

D
E

S
C C

H
E

C
K

3
0
9
8

9
5

T
O

T
A

L
:

2
1

0
.3

7

3
0

9
8

9
6

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
2
4
1
2

W
H

IT
T

E
N

S
2

W
A

Y
S

E
R

V
I

In
v
o
ic

e
:

A
0
9
6
6
7

A
C

96
6
7

1
,5

8
8

.1
2

1
5
5
0
6
6
7

5
5
4
0
0

0
9
/2

8
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1

9
2
1

SV
W

W
TP

Z
e
tr

o
n

M
o

th
e
rb

o
a
rd

R
e
p
a
ir

-E
M

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

1
,5

8
8

.1
2

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8
9

6
T

O
T

A
L

:
1

,5
8
8

.1
2

3
0

9
8

9
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

PR
T

D
1

5
5

3
U

L
IN

E
,

IN
C

In
v
o
ic

e
:

1
0
1
4
6
3
3
7
9

0
9

/2
1

/2
0

1
8

m
e
d

ic
a
l

s
u
p
p
li

e
s
,v

a
c
u
u
m

b
j

B
L

D
G

R
E

P
A

IR
&

M
A

IN
T

G
E

N
R

E
P

A
IR

S
&

M
A

IN
T

C
H

E
C

K
3

0
9
8
9

7
T

O
T

A
L

:
6
6
4

.2
4

N
U

M
B

E
R

O
F

C
H

E
C

K
S

1
0

1

C
O

U
N

T

*
*
*

C
A

SH
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
*
*
*

A
M

O
U

N
T

1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

T
O

T
A

L
P

R
IN

T
E

D
C

H
E

C
K

S
T

O
T

A
L

M
A

N
U

A
L

C
H

E
C

K
S

T
O

T
A

L
E

F
T

’S

80
1
,3

4
1
,2

5
2

.1
3

2
2

3
,0

3
0
.4

9
19

8
4
,5

2
3

.4
2

P
2
4

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

IN
V

O
IC

E
IN

V
D

A
T

E
P

0
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

N
E

T

3
6

4
.2

4
1
5
5
0
1
0
0

3
0

0
.0

0
1
5
5
1
5
0
01

0
1
4
6
3
3
7
9

5
5
2
0
0

5
5
4
0
0

A
P

1
9

2
1

6
6

4
.2

4

*
*
*

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

*
*

*
1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4



4
8

7
1

0
0

—
20

0
00

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

L
L

Y
1
0
0
-

1
0

1
0

0
1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

3
0
0

—
20

0
0

0
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
2
1

6
0
0
-

2
0

0
0

0
1

0
/1

5
/2

0
1

8
A

P
1
9
2
1

1
0

0
-3

5
0

2
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

2
0
0
-

3
5

0
10

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
0
0
-3

5
0

3
0

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

3
0
0
-

3
5

0
10

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

1
0
0
-3

5
0

6
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

6
0
0
-3

5
0
1
0

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
P

1
9
2
1

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

C
k

g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

A
P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y

a
b

le
A

P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
L

E
D

G
E

R
T

O
T

A
L

D
T

F
-S

P
E

C
R

E
V

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

F
-C

A
P

IM
P

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

D
T

-M
A

R
IN

A

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

4
3

,4
6

6
.4

8

1
,9

1
5

.6
3

1
4
4
8
,

B
0
6
.0

4

4
3

,4
6

6
.4

8

1
,9

1
5

.6
3

S
Y

S
T

E
M

G
E

N
E

R
A

T
E

D
E

N
T

R
IE

S
T

O
T

A
L

4
6

,1
0

8
.0

7
4
6
,1

0
8
.0

7

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u

n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

P
2
5

E
9

O
S

ly
o

u
A

/P
C

A
SH

D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

JO
U

R
N

A
L

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D
C

L
E

R
K

:
G

9
O

S
ly

o
u

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
O

N
L

S
R

C
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
T

O
B

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

JN
L

D
E

S
C

R
E

F
1

R
E

F
2

R
E

F
3

L
IN

E
D

E
S

C

2
0
1
9

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

A
P

P

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

L
L

Y

1
,4

0
2
,6

9
7
.9

7

7
2

5
.9

6

4
3

,4
6

6
.4

8

1
,9

1
5

.6
3

1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

7
2
5
.9

6

7
2

5
.9

6

JO
U

R
N

A
L

2
0

1
9

/0
4

/8
7

T
O

T
A

L
1
,4

9
4
,9

1
4
.1

1
1
,4

9
4
,

9
1
4
.1

1



1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1
8

1
3
:3

3
6

9
0

5
ly

o
u

T
o
w

n
o
f

M
o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
A

/P
C

A
S

H
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

FU
N

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

Y
E

A
R

P
E

R
Ji

lL
E

F
F

D
A

T
E

D
E

B
IT

C
R

E
D

IT

1
0
0

G
e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

1
0
0
—

1
0
1
0
0

1
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
2
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
3
0

1
0
0
-3

5
0
6
0

2
0

0
s
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

2
0

0
-2

0
0
0
0

2
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

3
0

0
c
a
p

it
a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

3
0

0
—

2
0
0
0
0

3
0
0
—

3
5
0
1
0

6
0

0
M

a
ri

n
a

6
0
0
-2

0
0
0
0

60
0—

3
5
0

1
0

2
0
1
9

4
8
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y
a
b
le

D
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
9

4
87

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

2
0
1
9

4
87

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
P

a
y
a
b
le

U
T

G
en

fu
n
d

6
9

7
.9

7
7

2
5

.9
6

4
6

6
.4

8
9
1
5

.6
3

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

P
2
6

a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

2
0
1
9

4
8
7

1
0
/1

5
/2

0
1
8

C
k
g
-B

H
G

e
n
e
ra

l
F

u
n
d

8
0

6
6

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

P
a
y

a
b

le
D

T
F

-S
P

E
C

R
E

V
D

T
F

-c
A

P
IM

P
D

T
-M

A
R

IN
A

1
,4

0
2
,

4
3
’ 1
,

1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

FU
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

7
2

5
.

96

7
2

5
.

96

4
3

,4
6

6
.4

8

4
3

,4
6

6
.4

8

1
,

9
1
5
.

63

1
,

9
1
5
.

63

1
,4

4
8
,8

0
6
.0

4

7
2
5

.
96

7
2
5

.9
6

4
3
4
6

6
.4

8

4
3

,4
6

6
.4

8

1
,

9
1
5
.6

3

1
,9

1
5

.6
3



rk

1
0
/1

1
/2

0
1

8
1

3
:3

3
T

o
w

n
o

f
M

o
u
n
t

D
e
s
e
rt

p
27

G
9
O

S
ly

o
u

A
/P

C
A

SH
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
JO

U
R

N
A

L
a
p
c
s
h
d
s
b

JO
U

R
N

A
L

E
N

T
R

IE
S

T
O

B
E

C
R

E
A

T
E

D

FU
N

D
D

U
E

T
O

D
U

E
FR

O
M

1
0
0

G
e
n

e
ra

l
F

u
n

d
2

0
0

S
p
e
c
ia

l
R

e
v
e
n

u
e

3
0

0
C

a
p

it
a
l

P
ro

je
c
ts

6
0
0

M
a
ri

n
a

4
6
,1

0
8
.0

7

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

E
N

D
O

F
R

E
P

O
R

T
-

G
e
n
e
ra

te
d

b
y

L
is

a
Y

o
u
n
g

*
*

4
6

,1
0

8
.0

7

7
2
5
.9

6
4

3
,4

6
6

.4
8

1
,9

1
5

.6
3

4
6

,1
0

8
.0

7



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

19
19

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b

er
3

,2
0

1
8

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
0
9
8
1
0

th
ro

u
g
h

3
0

9
8

1
0

$
4
,2

0
7
.7

5
C

he
ck

p
ay

m
en

ts

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u
g
h

N
/A

$
-

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
N

/A
th

ro
u

g
h

N
/A

$
-

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
4

,2
0

7
.7

5

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e

th
e

su
m

se
t

ag
ai

n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h

ed
u

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

io
h
n

B
M

ac
au

le
y

,
C

h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

i
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

h
ai

rm
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
PR

U
19

07

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

5,
20

18

A
D

V
IC

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
S:

89
85

th
ro

u
g
h

9
0
3

7

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

S:
6
3
9
8
7

th
ro

u
g

h
6
4
0

0
1

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$
1
0
2
,2

3
6
.2

4

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p
ar

ti
es

n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h

ed
u

le
.

S
el

ec
tm

en
:

jo
h

n
B

M
ac

au
le

y
,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

ha
ir

m
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Yes, I approve.

John Macauley <jbmacauley3@gmail.com>
Thursday October 04, 2018 8:25 AM
Kathi Mahar
Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com); Mall Hart; Rick Mooers
Re: SECOND REQUEST - Warrant AP#1919 PR#l9O7ApprovaI Request

On Thu. Oct 4.2018 at S:24 AM Kathi Mahar <treasurer4mtdese.oru> wrote:

Good morning all!

We need an approval on these two warrants today to release the funds for tomorrow.

Thanks.

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar. Treasurer

Town of Mount Desert

(207)276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

I
1DCTOBPU



T
O

W
N

O
F

M
O

U
N

T
D

ES
ER

T
B

M
V

,
ST

A
T

E
&

PR
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

W
A

R
R

A
N

T
A

P
#

19
20

C
H

EC
K

D
A

TE
:

O
ct

o
b
er

1
1
,

2
0
1
8

T
O

T
A

L
D

IS
B

U
R

SE
M

E
N

T
S:

$

3
0

9
8

1
5

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

$

S
el

ec
tm

en

T
hi

s
is

to
ce

rt
if

y
th

at
th

er
e

is
d

u
e

an
d

ch
ar

g
ea

b
le

to
th

e
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
io

n
s

li
st

ed
ab

o
v

e
th

e
su

m
se

t
ag

ai
n
st

ea
ch

n
am

e
an

d
yo

u
ar

e
d
ir

ec
te

d
to

pa
y

u
n

to
th

e
p

ar
ti

es
n
am

ed
in

th
is

sc
h
ed

u
le

.

M
ar

th
a

T
D

u
d
m

an

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

C
H

EC
K

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

EF
T

or
CK

N
U

M
B

E
R

:

3
0

9
8

1
1

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

$
4

,5
7

5
.3

8

N
/A

th
ro

u
g
h

$ S

4
,5

7
5

.3
8

C
he

ck
p
ay

m
en

t5

E
le

ct
ro

ni
c

p
ay

m
en

ts

A
C

H
P

ay
m

en
ts

V
oi

de
d

C
he

ck
s

Jo
hn

B
M

ac
au

le
y,

C
h
ai

rm
an

M
at

th
ew

J
H

ar
t,

V
ic

e
C

h
ai

rm
an

Ja
m

es
F

M
o

o
er

s



Kathi Mahar

From: Matt Hart <matt@theneighborhoodhouse.com>
Sent: Wednesday October 10, 2018 1:34 PM
To: Kathi Mahar
Subject: Re: Warrant AP#1920 State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good Afternoon Kathi,

I approve AP Warrant #1920.

Than ks I

-Matt

Matthew Hart

From: Kathi Mahar <treasurer@mtdesert.org>
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 1:16 PM
To: John Macauley <jbmacauley3gmaiLcom>, “Martha Dudman (martha.dudman@gmail.com)”
<martha.dudmangmail.com>, Matt Hart <matttheneighborhoodhouse.com>, Rick Mooers
<rmooersmtdesert.org>

Subject: Warrant APfl192O State Fees/Payroll Benefits Approval Request

Good afternoon I

Attached is Accounts Payable Warrant U 1920 (for Payroll and/or State Fees) in the amount of $4,575.38 for your
approval.

Please indicate your authorization to release the funds for this warrant by approving or rejecting.

I will “reply to all” when the first approval comes in so that you know that we have the one required email approval.

Thank youl

Xathi

Kathryn A Mahar, Treasurer
Town of Mount Desert
(207) 276-5531 (T) (207) 276-3232 (F)

1



Report# 12692
Mount Desert School Department

PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

Include Authorization Codes: Yes
Batch: 2832

Check Dales. (Earliest) - (Latesi)
Cash Account Number:

Minimum Check Amount: $0.00

___________________________ ________ _______ _______ ________

Sorted B : Check Number
Net Pay Direct Deposit Check Ant Void

3.15100 0.00 0.00
10.71318 0.00 0.00

36,36 0.00 36.36
562.98 0.00 562.98

73.88 0.00 73.88
1,391.43 1,391.43 0.00

(530.27 1,530.27 0.00
1.528,28 1,528.28 0.00

1,008.04 1,008.04 0.00

1,657.97 657.97 0.00

424.71 424.71 0.00

1.126,15 1,126.15 000

1,077.94 I,077.9’I 0.00

737.89 737.89 0.00
78.84 78.84 0,00

1,411.47 1,411.47 0,00
606,29 606.29 0.00

.626.76 1,626,76 0.00

1,380,37 1,380.31 0,00

1,071.56 1,011.56 0.00

2,376.07 2,376.07 0.00

669.00 669.00 0.00

1,347.13 1,347.13 000

1,390.59 1,390.59 0.00

1,026.17 1,026.17 0.00

994.82 994 82 0.00

262.49 262.49 0.00

1,234.56 1,234.56 000

1,671.18 1,671.18 0.00

1,082.75 1,08275 0.00

739.34 739.34 0.00

913.01 013.04 0.00

1,569.10 1,56910 0.00

1,366.01 1,366.01 0.00

97.70 947.70 0.00

894.92 894.92 0.00

1,413.16 1,413.16 0.00

990.76 990.76 0.00

73.88 73.88 0.60

836.42 836.42 0.00

1,482.49 .482.49 0.00

954.61 954,61 0.00

909.05 909.05 0.00

285,16 285.16 0.00

1,512.53 1,512.53 0.00

728.90 728.90 0.00

1,613.78 1,613.78 0.00

690.47 690.47 0.1)0

1,494.19 1,494.19 0,00

1,820.27 1,320,27 0.00

1,419.89 1,419.19 0.00

1,604.47 1,604.47 0.00

1,487.15 1,487.15 0.00

1,576.67 1,576.67 0.00

10/11(20Th 9:03:22AM Page I of 2

jk#checkDak Code Name ‘

‘

Chk Grp —__Gross Pay

10/1212018 STAr mEASURER, STATE OF MAIN 3.151,00
I0/12’2uI8 IRS INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC 10,713.18

43245 10/12/2018 31 SUSAN M. DAMON I 40.00
43246 10/12/2018 190 ROBERT C. MACLEOD JR. I 672.21
43247 10/12/2018 464 MARY E O’MEARA I 80.00
4324% 10/12/2018 49 MARIAH 0. BAKER I 1,729.07
43249 10/12/2011 311 LAURA-JEAN HEAL I 2,134.46
43250 10/12/2018 II KELLY S. BEAULIEU I 2,331.11
43251 10/12/2018 463 RENE L BECKER 1.412,80
43252 10/12/201 I 266 JULLANNA R. BENNOCH I 2,392.65
43253 10/12/2013 333 RHODA!. BURKE I 690.38
43254 10/12/201% 314 ANDREW J.CARLSON I 1,511.53
43255 10/12/2013 452 JACQUELINE E A CARPENTER I 1,480.76
43256 10/111018 II JANICE P. CARROLL I 1,062.36
43257 10/1212018 2’IX ROBERT P. CHAPLIN I 80.00
43258 10/12/2018 337 AMBER 0. CIIARRON I 1,947.42
43259 10/1212018 21 LARRY A. COLE I 1,272.96
43260 10/12/201% 26 BRIAN R. COTE I 2,352.76
43261 10/12/2013 91 JUDITH CULLEN I 1.80084
43262 10/12/2018 69 EMILY N. DAMON I 1,523.52
43263 10/12/201% JOS Gloria A. Delsandro I 3,341.65
43264 10/12/2018 229 JENNIFER 0. DIJNBAR I 1,03590
43265 10/12/2018 43 S&RALI U. DUNBAR 1 1.329,84
43266 10/112016 52 VANDAJ.FERNALD I 2,189.69
43267 10/12/201% 57 JASON W. FOUNTAINE 1 1.41825
43268 10/12/201% 332 MARINA P. FREDERICK 1,532.10
43269 10/12/201% 320 ALEXANDER GARRETT I 1,607.69
43270 10/12/2018 63 hEAThER M. GRAVES I 2,106.84
43271 10/12/2018 65 GAYLE M. GRAY I 2,427.53
43272 10/121201% 331 RUSSELL W. GRAY I 1,299.06
43273 10/12/2018 92 ABIGAIL A. HARMON I 1,0/6,99
43274 10/12/2(118 244 KRISTIN D. HOLLLY I 1,131.65
43275 10/12/2018 20) Amy L. James I 2,392.65
‘13276 10/12/2018 90 REBECCA A. JARVIS I 2,032.23
43277 I0/I220l% 312 DETHANY C. JOHNSON I 1,287.00
43278 I0/I220l8 2/I PATRICIA A. KELLEY I 1222.33
43279 10/121201% 335 CYNThIA A. LAMBERT I 1,670.58
43280 10/112018 135 SAMUEL D. LEONARDI I 1,49280
43281 10/12,1013 277 JOHN B. MACAIJI,EY I 80.00
43282 10/12/2018 321 MAX E. MASON I 1,033.83
43283 10/12/2018 292 ‘TARA MCKERNAN I 2,070.00
43234 10/12/2018 289 ELIZABETII M. MINOIT I 1,262.12
43285 10/12/201% 461 JANET NORDELUS I 1,168.46
43286 10/12/201% 93 HARVEY BRUCE NORW000 I 497.64
43287 10/12/2018 237 JUSTIN B. NORW000 I 1,936.07
43288 10/1212013 233 WENDELL L OPPEWALL I 1292.65
43289 10/12,2018 240 JEANNE C. OTT I 2,562.15
43290 10/12/2(11% 301 Tcny P. Paulos I 1,020,87
43291 10/12.2018 138 AMY V. PHFLBROOK I 2265.52
43292 10/112018 275 JOELLE A. RUDDY I 2,427.53
43293 10/12/2018 71 LEONE. SARGENT I 2,095.98
43294 10/12/2016 120 KAREN L. SHARPS I 2,695.04
43295 10/12/20 IX 375 KATHLEEN C. ST DENIS I 2,639.07
43296 10/12/2018 334 EMILY P. STAPLES I 2,001.05



Report if 12692Mount Desert School Department
PAYROLL WARRANT REGISTER

I 3,540.90 2,613.17
I 480.10 418.32

1733.69 1.323.643
I 2,141.23 1.523,10
I 1.10)73 809.44

105,522.62 78,261.72

2,613.17 0.00
418.32 0.00

(.323.60 0.00
1,523.10 0.00

809,44 0.00

63,724.32 673.22

WARRANT #

DATE:
— r PAIR7a

SUPERINTENDENT

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

FINANCE OFFICER

Page 2 of 2

r’äieck II Check Dale Code Name

43297 10112/2018 404 KERRYL.TAYLOR
43298 10/12/2018 410 SUSANY.TRIPP
43299 10/12/2018 459 SHANNON L. WESTPHAL
43300 10/122018 448 JACQUELINE A. WTIFATON
43)01 10112/201X 307 LAUREN M. WHITE

CI,1 Cup Gross Pay Nd Pay Dircel Depasil Check Anti VoftI

Check Authorization Summary

‘rype Description Count Amount
Eiriplnyee Checks 3 673.22

Voided Checks 0 0,00
Direct Deposils (Fully Dislnhuied) 54 63.324)2
ACM Employee Credits 54 63,723.32
ACH Employee Debits (Voids) 0

Dectuclion Checks 0 0.110
Voided Checks 0 0.00
ACM Vciidor’Crcdils 0 0.00
ACM VcndoiDchuis (Voids) 0 0,00

Tnxes EVIl’S Payment. Dcliii 2 13,864.18

1011112018 9:03:22AM


